
John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, January 11, 2023

9:00 a.m.
John Muir Charter Schools Office

117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F
Nevada City, CA 95959

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81825778641

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

AGENDA

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 1: This meeting is being held pursuant to the procedures established in
Assembly Bill 361 amending elements of the Brown Act effective October 1, 2021. All Board members
may attend the meeting by teleconference. This meeting will be a virtual meeting only. The public may
observe and address the meeting via Zoom.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 2: The public will have access to the John Muir Charter Schools Governing
Board meeting through Zoom Teleconferencing. If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to
make a comment on an item, press the “raise a hand” button. If you are joining the meeting by phone,
press *9 to indicate a desire to make a comment. When it is your turn to speak, a moderator will call you
by the last three digits of your phone number. Speakers will be limited to 3 minutes.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 3: Should this Board meeting encounter any security breach or
inappropriate issues, the meeting will be ended immediately and rescheduled as soon as practical.

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president,
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions= to staff
following a presentation.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81825778641


5.Additions to the Agenda

6.Adoption of the Agenda

7.Closed Session:

A. Personnel Matters - Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Chief Executive Officer  (Gov.
Code §54957)

8. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, December 14,
2022 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 11/26/22 - 12/21/22 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 12/1/22 - 12/21/22 (Attachment 3, Page 19)

D. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools governing board approve re-authorizing remote
teleconference meetings for the period of January 10, 2022, through February 12, 2023, because
the Board determines at this time the meeting will be held during a proclaimed state of Emergency,
and State or Local Officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social
distancing?

E. Approval of the John Muir Charter Schools 2022-2023 Audit Report (Under Separate Cover)

F. Approval of the 2023-2024 JMCS At-Will Salary Step Schedule (Attachment 4, Page 21)

G. Approval of the Revised JMCS Policy 5115 Work Experience I, II, and Independent Study
(Attachment 5, Page 33)

H. Approval of Revised JMCS Policy 5811 Credit Exemptions (Attachment 6, Page 37)

I. Approval of Revised JMCS Policy 2010 Board Policy # 12 Equity Policy (Attachment 7, Page 41)

J. Approval of the John Muir Charter Schools 2022-2023 Safety Plan (Attachment 8, Page 45)

9.Discussion Items

A. Draft two of the 2023-2024 JMCS Operating Calendar Options (Attachment 9, Page 97)

B. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

C. Recruitment and Marketing Update

D. CEO’s Report

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 2



10. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:

1. January 19, 2023: End of 2022-2023 Semester 1
2. February 26, 2023: Rancho Cielo Culinary Round Up in Monterey
3. March 8, 2023: Return to in-person board meetings. Quorum required in-person
4. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
5. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
I. Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, March 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822
iii. Wednesday, April 12, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

02/08/23 03/08/23 04/12/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Michael
Corbett

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Sallie Wilson Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Len
Eckhardt

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Gil Botello Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

11. Request for Agenda Items

12. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at:
John Muir Charter Schools Office, 117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F, Nevada City, Ca 95959 and
www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 3



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 4



John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, December 14, 2022

9:00 a.m.
John Muir Charter Schools Office

117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F
Nevada City, CA 95959

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89994475501

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

Minutes

1. Meeting Call to Order

Stan Miller called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m.

2. Introductions

JMCS Board Members in attendance: Stan Miller, Gil Botello, Sallie Wilson, and Michael Corbett. JMCS 
Staff Members in Attend: CEO RJ Guess, COO Dawn McConnell, Fiscal Analyst Rachael Navarrete, 
Administrative Coordinator Luz Delgado, IT Director Kyle Moneypenny, Community Resource Director 
Aaron Scholl, Teacher and TAC Representative Rich Johnson.

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at
this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please
identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for
this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to
presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a
presentation.

None.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 5

Attachment 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89994475501


5. Additions to the Agenda

6. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Michael Corbett, the agenda was adopted on a 4-0-1-0
vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello, Corbett. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt,  Abstentions: None.)

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, November 9,
2022 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

Stan Miller recommended clarifying that Botello recommended “agendizing nearby sites for
video conferences to reduce flight expenses” on Action Item D. RJ Guess amended “Some
students do not wish to return to their home school.” On Discussion Item B.

On a motion made by Michael Corbett and seconded by Gil Botello, the Minutes of the Regular Board 
Meeting Wednesday, November 9, 2022, were approved on a 4-0-1-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello, Corbett. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt,  Abstentions: None.)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 10/26/22 - 11/25/22 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

Stan Miller asked if the vendor report can be formatted to include another column identifying a purchase 
as a monthly, yearly, or quarterly payment. Gil Botello asked about the “Survey Admin Fall/Spring 22 
with Coaching Session” purchase. Dawn McConnell explained that this is the equity survey service that 
helps JMCS get perspective on the student experience. This data is used to inform reports such as the 
LCAP. The costs about $12,000 - $15,000 a year and is funded by the Educator Effectiveness grant. A 
review of the data will be presented in the May board meeting.

On a motion made by Gil Botello. and seconded by Michael Corbett, the Approval of Vendor Payments 
10/26/22 - 11/25/22 was approved on a 4-0-1-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello, Corbett. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt,  Abstentions: None.)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 11/1/22 - 11/30/22 (Attachment 3, Page 19)

On a motion made by Sallie Wilson and seconded by Gil Botello, the Approval of New and Termed 
Employees 11/1/22 - 11/30/22 was approved on a 4-0-1-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello, Corbett. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt,  Abstentions: None.)

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 6



D. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools governing board approve re-authorizing remote
teleconference meetings for the period of December 13, 2022, through January 12, 2023,
because the Board determines at this time the meeting will be held during a proclaimed state of
Emergency, and State or Local Officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote
social distancing?

On a motion made by Gil Botello. and seconded by Michael Corbett, the January 12, 2023 board meeting
will be held virtually on a 4-0-1-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello, Corbett. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt,  Abstentions: None.)

E. 2022-2023 First Interim Budget
i. Review 2022-2023 1st Interim Budget (Attachment 4, Page 21)

Rachael Navarrete explained that a 45-day revision was made. ADA has received a minor change
based on the current ADA, based on 565 enrolled. The beginning fund balance was also updated to
almost $5 million. Rachael also noted there was also a one-time boost to the LCFF which includes
funding for ADA plus adjustments for supplemental concentration grants. There was also an update
in salary expenses to reflect the new positions made by grant funds. The ending fund balance will be
$6 million however some of it is restricted. This includes reserves for economic uncertainties.

Michael Corbett left the meeting at 10:04 a.m.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the 2022-2023 First Interim Budget
was approved on a 3-0-2-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt, Corbett. Abstentions: None.)

ii. Approval of Resolution 22-05, First Interim Budget Revision - ROLL CALL
VOTE (Attachment 5, Page 31)

F. Nevada County Community Charter School: Will the JMCS Governing Board authorize the
CEO to work on a secondary charter or current charter material revision for a possible Nevada
County Community Charter School site? (Attachment 6, Page 33)

RJ Guess requested official permission to pursue a new charter. RJ met with NCSOS staff to discuss 
details of how the charter would be implemented. JMCS can submit a charter material change to allow 
JMCS to serve grades 6 to 8 in addition to 9 to 12. The JMCS charter would have to be edited to include 
6th-8th grades. The calculations have shown that if there is 30 ADA, it can cover 3 staff members, the 
proposed school’s projected staffing needs are a teaching principal, a teacher, and a case manager. Given 
the available facilities, the program can be slowly built into a 45 ADA with a maximum of 50 ADA.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the JMCS Governing Board authorized 
the CEO to work on a secondary charter or current charter material revision for a possible Nevada County 
Community Charter School site was approved on a  3-0-2-0 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: Eckhardt, Corbett.  Abstentions: None.)

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 7

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the Approval of Resolution 22-05, First 
Interim Budget Revision was approved on a roll call vote -
Aye- Miller, Aye- Wilson, Aye- Botello. No- None. Absent- Eckhardt, Corbett. 



8. Discussion Items

A. Draft one of the 2023-2024 JMCS Operating Calendar Options (Attachment 7, Page 35)

RJ Guess recommended having just one ADA collection and teacher calendar. RJ presented 4 options 
with a three-week winter break and a two-week winter break, both with an early start and late start 
options. There is a planning day and professional development day in the middle of each semester with 
a whole-school in-service between semesters 1 and 2. RJ has compared this calendar with larger district 
calendars to determine functionality. The 245 workday schedule has been updated to 247 calendar days. 
A site-based classified calendar is also being developed, this draft will be included in the next calendar 
viewing.

B. Draft two of a proposed revision of the JMCS At-Will Salary Step Schedule
(Attachment 8, Page 43)

RJ Guess reviewed edits made to the step schedule. In an analysis of salary, cost increases moving 
forward in 23/24, there would be a 1.92% increase in salary costs. In 24/25 there is a 2.37% increase. 
Due to the A-G position being over in 2 years, the increases will be smaller in 25/26. In 23/24 Schools 
Services are projecting a 2.8% COLA. Gil Botello would like clarification on how the longevity 
percentages were calculated. RJ based these calculations on how to reward staff for longevity without 
creating structural salary strains on the budget. This will be an action item at the January meeting.

C. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

Gil Botello announced that funds were raised on Giving Tuesday. There will be a strategic planning day 
in January. No meeting was held last month.

D. TAC Report (Rich Johnson) (Attachment 9, Page 55)

Rich Johnson reported that TAC discussed the new schedule, teachers favor the early start schedule with 
the teacher work days on PD days in the calendar. The salary schedule is supported by TAC. Rich also 
gave an overview of the professional development given over the past weekend. He expressed that this 
was a meaningful and deep experience. 38 staff members volunteered to attend the in-service. Those that 
did not wish to attend in person participated in a Zoom-based in-service led by Lita Lee.

E. File Digitization (Kyle Monneypenny)

Kyle Moneypenny updated the board on the digitization process. Many companies were researched, with 
the conclusion that Morgan Scanning was the best. The company is not local (Maryland) however they are 
the best choice based on product. JMCS is able to access school documents during the process. They 
guarantee a two-day turnaround in finding documents; the process can begin immediately. This scanning 
will be done in two phases; files that do not exist in PowerSchool will be done first and current documents 
in PowerSchool will be completed second. The estimated cost for the first phase will be approximately
$25,000 with shipping costs and shredding. The total project is estimated to cost approximately $60,000 -
$70,000.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 8



F. Community Schools Implementation Grant Update (Attachment 10, Page 57)

Aaron Scholl discussed the implementation of the Community Schools Grant to date. Community school
coordinators were hired in three regions. Coordinators are assigned areas of specialization including
homeless and foster services south, ELL Services, and Independent Study/Professional Development. The
steering committee has been assembled and includes 18 participants from across the state representing site
staff, students, and community members. The steering committee has been discussing and advising on how
to increase graduation rates and reduce student attrition. A total of 6 meetings will be held. Student
services are expanding its in-person counseling. The Richmond site will be a bay area base, with on-site
counselors. A virtual health program has been implemented as well for some CCC sites. A dental van
service is also in the process of being piloted in the spring.

G. JMCS Promotional Video Update

RJ Guess presented the new JMCS promotional video. The video will be used for promotion, recruiting,
and social media. Three video shorts have been created from the promotional video. There will be an
official launch of the video in the following weeks.

D. CEO’s Report

RJ Guess gave a brief report. He gave praise to the teachers and staff for the way they have been engaging
and doing incredible work. He affirmed that JMCS has an incredible staff.

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:

1. December 26, 2022, to January 6, 2023: Winter Break (all sites and JMCS office closed)
2. February 26, 2023: Rancho Cielo Culinary Round Up in Monterey
3. March 8, 2023: Return to in-person board meetings. Quorum required in-person
4. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
5. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

None.

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
I. Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101

27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, March 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 9



Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

01/11/23 02/08/23 03/08/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes Yes Yes

Michael
Corbett

Yes Yes Yes

Sallie Wilson Yes TBD Yes

Len
Eckhardt

Yes TBD TBD

Gil Botello Yes Yes Yes

10. Request for Agenda Items

● Discussion Item Board Terms
● Audited Financial Statements 21/22
● Voting - Salary Step Schedule
● Calendar review

11. Adjournment

Stan Miller adjourned the meeting at 11:52 a.m.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 10



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
b
ila

A
B
IL

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
6

F
e
b
 2

0
2
3
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
,5

5
1
.1

3
 

A
ir
e
sp

ri
n
g

A
IR

E
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

6
5
6
.0

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
D

e
lg

a
d
o
, 
Lu

z
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
9
.6

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
u
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

(4
9
.2

5
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
u
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

3
8
6
.4

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
3

5
9
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
D

e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
1

2
8
9
.6

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

1
2
4
.5

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
LO

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

7
4
.4

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

ki
a
h

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
6

1
5
.3

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

4
9
.2

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

2
4
3
.5

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
8
1
.6

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

(5
7
.8

3
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

1
5
9
.6

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

7
5
.9

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
1
9

6
1
.7

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
u
cc

e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
0

3
9
.3

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

(5
2
.0

0
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

9
7
.5

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

5
8
.5

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

7
4
.0

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

E
p
so

n
 P

ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
Le

e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
1

4
5
2
.4

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

D
e
ll 

La
p
to

p
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
0
5

8
6
3
.7

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

 f
o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

1
0
0
.5

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

S
p
a
ce

 H
e
a
te

r 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
6

1
0
8
.5

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

2
0
6

1
4
.4

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

B
o
o
ks

 f
o
r 

B
o
o
k 

C
lu

b
/V

a
ri
o
u
s 

S
it
e
s

0
0
2
3

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
9
6
.0

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
2
3

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

4
1
.1

6
 

A
n
n
a
 P

iz
e
lo

P
IZ

E
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
9

1
1
/0

2
-1

1
/1

8
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

6
2
1
.2

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
8
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

8
8
.4

4
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

1
6
.4

4
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
6
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
1

2
1
3
.2

6
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 11

Attachment  2



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
0

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
2

9
0
.7

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
0

A
cc

t#
9
3
9
1
0
8
1
8
5
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
7

2
4
.7

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
0

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

1
5
0
.0

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
3

1
1
5
.1

4
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

2
6
.6

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
5
7
4
8
7
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
5

2
6
.6

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
7
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
9

2
6
.6

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
7

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
3

1
4
6
.5

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
1

A
cc

t#
1
5
0
7
7
3
2
2
6
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
1

4
2
.8

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
8

A
cc

t#
1
5
1
9
5
3
1
2
7
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

5
3
.5

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
3

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
2

A
cc

t#
0
8
8
0
2
4
5
3
0
3
7
2
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
k
ia

h
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
6

1
8
1
.9

0
 

A
tr

iu
m

 C
o
u
rt

, 
LL

C
A
T
R

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
7
9

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

3
,0

4
0
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
9

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

7
4
5
.7

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

IC
K

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
0

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

3
0
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
1

T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
ic

h
a
rd

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
,1

5
6
.1

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
1

C
u
lin

a
ry

 R
o
u
n
d
u
p
 @

 R
a
n
ch

o
 T

ic
ke

t/
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
5
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
1

C
u
lin

a
ry

 R
o
u
n
d
u
p
 @

 R
a
n
ch

o
 T

ic
ke

t/
M

ill
e
r,

 S
ta

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
5
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
H

O
D

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
2

O
n
lin

e
 S

tu
d
e
n
t 

R
e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
2
9

5
8
0
0

0
0
0

5
7
0
.3

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
3

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Le

e
, 
B
o
lit

a
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

8
8
.7

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
3

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
L
e
e
, 
B
o
lit

a
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
6
.1

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
3

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 S
u
cc

e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
0

1
1
4
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
4

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
3
.1

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
4

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

9
1
9
.3

1
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
4

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
S
tu

rg
is

, 
R
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
3

2
1
3
.1

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

iP
a
d
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
1
7

4
8
5
.5

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
a
cB

o
o
k 

fo
r 

n
e
w

 T
e
a
ch

e
r 

@
 N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
2
0

1
,1

7
3
.4

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

La
p
to

p
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
9

9
2
8
.3

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 R

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,4

3
6
.2

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

D
e
lg

a
d
o
, 
Lu

z
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 
D

a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
e
xt

in
g
 A

p
p
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
m

a
zo

n
 P

ri
m

e
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 
A
cc

t.
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
4
.2

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

La
w

so
n
, 
E

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 12



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
o
o
d
, 
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
. 
S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 G

o
o
g
le

 V
o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
1
9

1
2
.3

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

P
a
u
lin

o
, 
Ja

n
e
ll

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 o

f 
In

ve
n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
4

2
6
4
.5

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

M
o
n
te

re
y

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
4

9
6
.3

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
6

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t 

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
4
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
6

M
o
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 H
o
st

in
g
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

4
6
2
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
6

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

9
6
.6

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
6

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s/

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
9

0
0
0

1
8
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
7

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
P
iz

e
lo

, 
A
n
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
0
5
.1

1
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
7

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 V
O

A
LA

 N
o
. 
H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
3

5
2
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
7

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
0
8

7
6
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
E
E
D

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
8

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s/

R
e
e
d
, 

T
h
o
m

a
s

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

1
9
2
.3

3
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
9

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
3
1
8
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
8
7
.1

8
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
5
9

H
o
te

l 
R
o
o
m

 f
o
r 

H
o
m

e
le

ss
 S

tu
d
e
n
t

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
6
0
.3

2
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
8

P
o
lic

y
#

JO
W

C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/J

a
n
 2

0
2
3
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
1
6

0
0
0

2
,0

5
6
.3

4
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
4

P
o
lic

y#
JO

W
C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/A

u
d
it
 F

in
a
l 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
0
0

0
0
0

7
3
0
.3

3
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
4

P
o
lic

y#
JO

W
C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/A

u
d
it
 F

in
a
l 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
1
6

0
0
0

1
7
5
.6

7
 

B
lu

e
 S

h
ie

ld
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
B
L
U

E
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
9

Ja
n
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

3
0
,8

7
9
.3

8
 

B
o
lit

a
 L

e
e

L
E
E
B
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
3
2

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/1

6
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

8
1
2
.5

0
 

B
ro

o
kc

re
st

 b
y 

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r
B
R
O

O
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
0

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
7
.9

5
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C
it
y 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

C
E
N

T
0
0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
6

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
2

3
,3

7
3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
e
n
te

r
C
H

A
R
0
0
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
1
8

C
B
O

 2
0
2
3
 N

o
n
 R

e
fu

n
d
a
b
le

 D
e
p
o
si

t 
D

a
w

n
 

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll

0
0
2
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
5
0
.0

0
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
e
n
te

r
C
H

A
R
0
0
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
1
8

C
B
O

 2
0
2
3
 T

ra
in

in
g
 J

a
n
-M

a
y 

fo
r 

D
a
w

n
 M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll

0
0
2
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
,4

0
0
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 13



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

C
it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
IT

Y
R

0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
7

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
V
S

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
1
1

1
,2

8
6
.5

2
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
1

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
3
4
2
5
5
0
8
6
0
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

1
6
7
.7

4
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
8

A
cc

t#
9
6
4
8
0
5
7
9
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

2
9
0
.7

8
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
9

A
cc

t#
9
6
3
1
4
7
2
7
3
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

8
9
.7

4
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

 L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

C
O

N
S
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
0

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.8

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
0

G
ra

d
u
a
ti
o
n
 E

xp
e
n
se

 R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

4
,2

3
9
.0

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
0

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

1
5
8
.0

9
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
0

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

4
,1

2
3
.3

3
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
0

M
a
r 

2
0
2
1
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/A
d
m

in
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
7
8
.3

6
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
0

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

5
9
8
.7

6
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
5

1
1
/0

2
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

6
7
4
.0

0
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
5

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

1
6
7
.8

8
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 V

a
n
d
e
rl
a
a
n

V
A
N

D
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
1

1
1
/3

0
-1

2
/0

1
/2

0
2
2
 H

iS
e
t 

T
e
st

 R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
5

3
0
0
.0

0
 

D
a
ta

fl
o
w

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 S
ys

te
m

, 
In

c.
D

A
T
A
0
0
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
2

A
cc

t#
JM

4
0
0
8
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

e
ilo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
7
9
.9

4
 

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
D

E
L
T
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
4

A
cc

t#
0
5
-1

7
9
5
0
0
0
0
0
0
/D

e
c 

2
0
2
2
 D

e
n
ta

l 
In

su
ra

n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

5
,0

5
0
.6

5
 

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
D

E
L
T
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
0

A
cc

t#
0
5
-1

7
9
5
0
0
0
0
0
0
/J

a
n
 2

0
2
3
 D

e
n
ta

l 
In

su
ra

n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

6
,1

6
3
.4

9
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
6

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 W

e
b
si

te
 &

 V
id

e
o
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
4
8
.9

5
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
6

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 W

e
b
si

te
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

8
0
0
.0

0
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
2
7

E
E
 E

n
vo

y 
C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

P
e
ri
o
d

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
3

0
0
0

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
3

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 4

0
3
(b

) 
A
cc

t 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 F
e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.0

0
 

E
o
 R

e
ve

le
s

R
E
V
E
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
1

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
ve

l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
0
5

1
0
0
.0

0
 

E
ri
c 

S
m

it
h

S
M

IT
0
0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
6

D
e
c 

1
4
th

 A
P
 B

a
tc

h
6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

7
7
9
.8

6
 

F
e
liz

 B
u
rk

e
B
U

R
K
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
5

1
2
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

W
e
st

si
d
e
 

Y
o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

4
2
3

7
8
.5

1
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
1

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
2
0

1
8
9
.2

1
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
1

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
8
.4

6
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
4

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

3
8
1
.4

8
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
4

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

2
2
8
.7

5
 

G
a
o
 L

y 
G

ra
ce

 B
a
rd

a
ro

B
A
R
D

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
8
3

0
9
/3

0
-1

0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2
 P

o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

V
O

A
L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

3
1
9

1
7
.7

1
 

Im
a
g
in

e
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 L

LC
IM

A
G

0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
2

1
2
/2

0
2
2
-0

6
/2

0
2
6
 D

ig
it
a
l 
L
ib

ra
ri
e
s,

 E
d
g
e
n
u
it
y
 

O
d
ys

se
yw

a
re

 e
tc

0
0
2
3

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
4
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

.n
e
t 

In
c

IN
T
E
0
0
1

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
3

P
h
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
8
.7

6
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 14



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

Ja
n
e
ta

 W
h
it
e

W
H

IT
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
3
4

1
2
/1

1
-1

2
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 &

 T
ra

v
e
l 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

P
o
m

o
n
a

7
0
8
5

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
0
1
.3

2
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
3
0

F
e
b
 2

0
2
2
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/E

ck
h
a
rd

t
0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

2
5
.0

0
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
3
0

F
e
b
 2

0
2
2
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/G

u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

3
5
.0

0
 

Jo
h
n
 S

h
a
w

S
H

A
W

0
0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
8

0
9
/1

3
-1

1
/0

1
/2

0
2
2
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

W
a
te

r 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

@
 Y

C
 S

R
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
9
8
.6

5
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
9

C
st

 I
D

#
1
7
3
1
1
3
3
4
9
9
/J

a
n
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

9
,3

1
4
.7

1
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
9

C
st

 I
D

#
8
8
6
8
3
5
1
6
8
6
/J

a
n
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
0
,6

8
5
.3

9
 

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
3
3

E
E
/E

R
 S

T
R
S
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
r

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
1

0
0
0

9
1
,9

9
2
.4

1
 

N
e
w

 R
e
a
d
e
rs

 P
re

ss
N

E
W

R
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
2

G
E
D

 R
e
a
d
y 

V
o
u
ch

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

1
2
1
.1

3
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
3

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

2
0
3
.7

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
3

P
h
o
n
e
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
9

5
2
.4

6
 

O
n
e
 R

in
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
O

N
E
R

0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
5

2
9
9
.0

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

O
P
T
I0

0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
6

A
cc

t#
0
7
7
1
5
-1

2
5
2
8
2
-0

1
-0

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
2

1
4
9
.4

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
3

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
ts

 @
 N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

1
7
2
.5

1
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
3

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

3
9
5
.9

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
5

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

LA
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
9

1
5
8
.7

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
3
5

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

3
4
1
.5

5
 

O
p
tu

m
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l,
 I

n
c.

O
P
T
U

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
6

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 H

S
A
 M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
1
.2

5
 

P
a
ra

d
is

e
 D

ri
n
ki

n
g
 W

a
te

r
P
A
R

A
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
4

A
cc

t#
0
2
0
8
6
0
/W

a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

6
.0

0
 

P
e
te

r 
K
o
st

a
s

K
O

S
T
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
0

1
2
/1

1
-1

2
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 &

 T
ra

v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
/Y

C
 

S
a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

7
0
8
5

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
0
9
.4

7
 

P
G

&
E

P
G

E
0
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
7

A
cc

t#
0
7
1
5
8
1
8
2
2
1
-7

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

0
0
1

2
4
5
.2

7
 

P
h
ila

d
e
lp

h
ia

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o
.

P
H

IL
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
6
8

A
cc

t#
7
8
8
0
7
9
8
5
/J

a
n
 2

0
2
3
 L

ia
b
ili

ty
 I

n
s.

0
0
0
0

5
4
0
0

0
0
1

3
,2

6
2
.2

5
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

G
lo

b
a
l 
F
in

a
n
ci

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
3
5

P
o
st

a
g
e
 M

a
ch

in
e
 L

e
a
se

 @
 H

Q
 f

o
r 

1
2
/3

0
/2

2
-0

3
/2

9
/2

3
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

3
8
9
.6

5
 

P
ri
n
ci

p
a
l 
Li

fe
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

 
C
o
m

p
a
n
y

P
R

IN
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
7

Ja
n
 2

0
2
3
 L

if
e
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

4
9
9
.7

1
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
0

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

4
,9

2
8
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

5
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 15



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
0

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

9
,3

7
5
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
0

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

2
5
0
.0

0
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
5

1
1
/0

1
-1

1
/2

9
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

2
4
7
.5

0
 

R
e
m

y 
J 

S
tu

rg
is

S
T
U

R
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
8

1
1
/0

2
-1

1
/0

3
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
3

2
2
5
.8

0
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 J
o
h
n
so

n
JO

H
N

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
8

1
2
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

L
A

7
0
8
5

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
1
.8

5
 

S
a
n
 F

ra
n
ci

sc
o
 C

o
n
se

rv
 C

o
rp

s
S
A
N

F
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
3

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
6

9
6
4
.1

7
 

S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

 H
a
g
e

H
A
G

E
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
5

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

S
F
C
C

7
0
8
5

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
4
.0

9
 

S
te

ri
cy

cl
e
, 
In

c.
S
T
E
R

I0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
3
0

A
cc

t#
1
0
0
0
6
8
9
0
7
6
/S

h
re

d
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

@
 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

6
1
5
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
7

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

4
1
6
.6

6
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
7

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 F

S
A
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

9
6
2
.5

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
7

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

4
1
6
.6

6
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
2
9

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
2
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g
 F

S
A
 &

 D
C
A
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

3
5
0
.5

3
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 I
T
 I

n
ve

n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

5
4
5
.3

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
se

t
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
 I

n
ve

n
to

ry
0
0
2
3

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

2
0
.0

0
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
4

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p
 

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
3
1

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
h
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

C
L
E
A
0
0
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
1
9

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
0
0
.0

0
 

T
h
o
m

a
s 

H
ya

tt
H

Y
A
T
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
2

1
0
/3

1
-1

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
p
p
ly

 R
e
im

b
/V

O
A
L
A
 N

o
. 

H
o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

5
9
.1

2
 

T
h
o
m

a
s 

H
ya

tt
H

Y
A
T
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
2

1
0
/3

1
-1

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2
 P

o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
/V

O
A
L
A
 N

o
. 

H
o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

3
2
3

6
.0

0
 

T
h
o
m

se
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

LL
C

T
H

O
M

0
0
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
9
9

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

4
,6

7
0
.2

7
 

T
IA

A
, 
F
S
B

T
IA

A
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
3
2

C
rt

#
4
2
0
0
2
3
1
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
9
5
.8

8
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
0

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
9

5
9
.9

9
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
0

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
1
1

9
9
.9

8
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
4
1

C
rt

#
4
5
0
-0

0
5
3
8
1
1
-0

0
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
3
.4

5
 

U
P
S

U
P
S
0
0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
6

S
h
ip

p
e
r 

#
Y
3
1
5
6
R
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

1
0
3

1
5
.9

5
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

4
0
.1

8
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

6
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 16



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
7

8
0
.3

6
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

8
0
.3

6
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
0
.3

4
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
3
4
7
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

8
0
.3

6
 

V
id

e
o
 A

p
p
ro

a
ch

V
ID

E
0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
2

V
id

e
o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

R
e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
2
9

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
0
,4

2
6
.5

0
 

V
is

io
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 (

C
A
)

V
IS

I0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
3
3

A
cc

t#
1
2
1
7
6
9
5
9
/J

a
n
 2

0
2
3
 V

is
io

n
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
,0

2
3
.8

6
 

W
ill

ia
m

 I
n
fa

n
to

IN
F
A
0
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
1
6

1
2
/1

1
-1

2
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

S
L
O

7
0
8
5

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
3
.7

5
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
0
3

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
4
0
4
,9

0
2
.4

0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

4
0
4
,9

0
2
.4

0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/2

3
/2

2
 0

1
:1

9
:1

5
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

7
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 17



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 18



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Re
po

rt
 o

f N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

12
/1

/2
2 

- 1
2/

31
/2

2

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Si

te
Po

si
tio

n
FT

E
St

ar
t D

at
e

EE
 re

pl
ac

ed
 (t

er
m

 d
at

e)
n/

a

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
ta

tu
s C

ha
ng

es
12

/1
/2

2 
- 1

2/
31

/2
2

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Pr

ev
 S

ite
N

ew
 S

ite
Pr

ev
 P

os
iti

on
N

ew
 P

os
iti

on
St

ar
t D

at
e

N
ot

es

W
eg

ne
r, 

M
ic

ha
el

Ad
m

in
sa

m
e

Ho
ur

ly
 T

ea
ch

er
Ho

ur
ly

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

12
/1

/2
02

2
N

TE
 1

50
 h

rs
 th

ru
 6

/3
0/

23

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Re
po

rt
 o

f T
er

m
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

12
/1

/2
2 

- 1
2/

31
/2

2

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Si

te
Po

si
tio

n
FT

E
Te

rm
 D

at
e

n/
a

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 19

Attachment 3



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 20



John Muir Charter Schools
2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision

Transition to a Traditional “District Style” Salary Schedule
In developing a proposed transition to a more traditional “district style” salary schedule, JMCS
staff identified the 38 high school or unified school districts closest to each JMCS site and input
the steps and columns into spreadsheets for analysis.  In analyzing these 38 sheets, JMCS staff
built a series of averages to account for differentiation in the cost of living in different California
geographic regions and began building out a traditional style column format for certificated staff,
and a multi-step row format for classified staff. In the attached draft schedules, certificated
salaries generally increase by 3% across columns and 2.5% for each year of service.  Classified
steps increase 2.5% for each year of service up to year 15, then remain stagnant for 5-year
intervals with 5% increases between each interval.

Longevity Bonus
Included in the step schedule is a longevity bonus after years 5, 10, and 20; 1.5% of the
employee’s salary at the end of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year. An employee would receive a 5-year
bonus on August 31st of the 6th year of employment with JMCS; this offset discourages staff
from working through a bonus year and immediately leaving.

Placement on the Revised Salary Schedule: Current Staff
Current staff will be placed at the closest step to their current salary; if there are slight
differences between the current and new steps we position employees at the subsequent higher
step. In a few rare cases, employees had been working for multiple years at lower salary rates
that are far too low to be even an entry-level step on the revised salary schedule. For the
purposes of implementing the new schedule, JMCS staff will not collect transcripts for analysis
for current staff; current staff will progress forward on the schedule from their placement at the
beginning of the 2023-2024 school year. If upon receiving their placement on the new schedule
staff feel they should be placed at a higher step based on their post-graduate degrees, the staff
member may submit their transcripts to the JMCS COO or CEO for consideration. The JMCS
CEO and COO are not included in automatic step increases; the CEO evaluates the salary of
the COO (with board ratification) and the governing board negotiates the compensation of the
CEO through the CEO’s contract process.

Placement on the Revised Salary Schedule: New/Incoming Staff
With the transition to a more traditional “district style” salary schedule, the greatest changes to
the current JMCS system will be in how we make employment offers to new staff and how those
new staff member are subsequently placed on the salary schedule. A preliminary process is as
follows:

1. Job postings will list under salary/compensation a salary range as required by California
law and “placement on the JMCS salary schedule [specific schedule] and include a link
to the JMCS website where the salary schedule will be posted.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 21

Attachment 4



2. At the time of the conditional offer of employment, potential new staff will be asked to
submit transcripts from any post-graduate work showing completion of a master's
degree, or doctorate, and the number of postgraduate credits that have been earned.

3. In the process of making an employment offer, the JMCS Regional Director, COO, or
CEO will review applicant materials for statements indicating a master's or doctoral
degree and further ask candidates if they have a master's or doctoral degree. The JMCS
Regional Director, COO, or CEO may make a “provisional salary offer pending transcript
review”.

4. JMCS will accept up to 11 years of transfer service credits, for example, a teacher with 6
years of service would start at step 7 and a teacher with 11 credits would start at step 12.

5. The JMCS Regional Director, COO, or CEO will evaluate the submitted transcript for
placement on the salary schedule, and after a placement determination has been made,
send the transcript to the JMCS office for inclusion in the staff personnel file.

6. Staff that complete a master's or doctoral degree while employed with JMCS must
submit a transcript to the JMCS Regional Director, COO, or CEO for evaluation.
Assuming the transcript evaluation shows receipt of an additional degree, the new and
higher salary scale placement will take effect on the 1st day of the next school year.

Analysis of Cost Increases Moving Forward
Initial analysis of the revised schedules shows that staffing costs for total employment will
increase by approximately $124,570 in 2023-2024, primarily due to staff that have been
historically underpaid and under the new model will receive more significant salary increases.
This 1.64% increase in salary costs is the equivalent of 1 mid-range employee FTE, and would
not have significant effects on JMCS’s budget over multiple years.

In projecting forward salary increases over 5 years based on the revised salary schedules, we
project:

Year Total Salary Costs % Increase Projected State COLA

2022-2023 $6,356.975.94 N/A N/A

2023-2024 $6,481,730.15 1.92% 5.38%

2024-2025 $6,635,597.17 2.37% 4.02%

2025-2026 $6,637,868.55 .58% 3.72%

2026-2027 $6,836,261.30 2.43% Unknown

2027-2028 $6,571,284.74 -3.88% Unknown

Difference
Current-FYE 28

$214,309 1.38%

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 22



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule A: Certificated Teacher

1 2 3 4 5
BA + Intern or 

Provisional 
Cred.

BA + 
Preliminary 

Cred.

BA + Clear 
Credential

BA and 45+ or 
MA

60+ with MA or 
Doc

Hourly Teacher or 
Substitute           

(not based on 
service years)

1 $55,209 $57,417 $59,140 $60,914 $62,741 $25.18
2 $55,209 $58,853 $60,618 $62,437 $64,310 $26.44
3 $58,853 $62,740 $64,622 $66,561 $27.76
4 $58,853 $64,936 $66,884 $68,891 $29.15

5* $58,853 $67,209 $69,225 $71,302 $30.61
6 $68,889 $70,956 $73,084 $32.14
7 $70,611 $72,729 $74,911 $33.74
8 $72,376 $74,548 $76,784 $35.43
9 $74,186 $76,411 $78,704 $37.20

10* $76,040 $78,322 $80,671 $39.06
11 Transfer Credit Limit $77,941 $80,280 $82,688 $41.02
12 $79,890 $82,287 $84,755 $43.07
13 $81,887 $84,344 $86,874 $45.22
14 $83,934 $86,452 $89,046 $47.48
15 $86,033 $88,614 $91,272 $49.85
16 $88,184 $90,829 $93,554 $52.35
17 $90,388 $93,760 $95,893 $54.96
18 $92,648 $96,104 $98,290
19 $94,964 $98,507 $100,747

20*-24 $97,338 $100,969 $103,266
25-29 $99,772 $103,493 $105,848

30+ $102,266 $106,081 $108,494
* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 23



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule C: Certificated Counselor (PPS)

Step BA and 45+ or 
MA

60+ with MA or 
Doc

Increase

1 $64,489 $66,424 2.50%
2 $66,746 $68,748 2.50%
3 $69,082 $71,155 2.50%
4 $71,500 $73,645 2.50%

5* $74,003 $76,223 2.50%
6 $75,853 $78,128 2.50%
7 $77,749 $80,081 2.50%
8 $79,693 $82,083 2.50%
9 $81,685 $84,136 2.50%

10* $83,727 $86,239 2.50%
Transfer Credit Limit. 11 $85,820 $88,395 2.50%

12 $87,966 $90,605 2.50%
13 $90,165 $92,870 2.50%
14 $92,419 $95,192 2.50%
15 $94,730 $97,571 2.50%
16 $97,098 $100,011 2.50%
17 $99,525 $102,511 2.50%
18 $102,013 $105,074 2.50%
19 $104,564 $107,701 2.50%

20* $107,178 $110,393 2.50%
21-25 $109,857 $113,153 2.50%
26-30 $112,604 $115,982 2.50%

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 24



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule D: Certificated CTE

Step

Preliminary 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Teaching 
Credential

Clear 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Teaching 
Credential

Clear 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Credential + 30 

units or 8 
years industry 

experience

Clear 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Credential

+ BA or 10
years industry 

experience

Increase

 1 $57,417.00 $59,140.00 $60,914.00 $62,741.00
 2 $59,139.51 $60,914.20 $62,741.42 $64,623.23 3%
 3 $60,913.70 $62,741.63 $64,623.66 $66,561.93 3%
 4 $62,741.11 $64,623.87 $66,562.37 $68,558.78 3%
5* $64,623.34 $66,562.59 $68,559.24 $70,615.55 3%
 6 $66,562.04 $68,559.47 $70,616.02 $72,734.01 3%
 7 $68,558.90 $70,616.25 $72,734.50 $74,916.04 3%
 8 $70,615.67 $72,734.74 $74,916.54 $77,163.52 3%
 9 $72,734.14 $74,916.78 $77,164.03 $79,478.42 3%

10* $74,916.16 $77,164.29 $79,478.95 $81,862.77 3%
Transfer Credit Limit 11 Years 11-14 $78,661.97 $81,022.50 $83,452.90 $85,955.91 5%

15-19 $82,595.07 $85,073.63 $87,625.55 $90,253.71 5%
20*-24 $86,724.82 $89,327.31 $92,006.82 $94,766.39 5%
25-30 $91,061.06 $93,793.67 $96,607.16 $99,504.71 5%

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 25



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule E: Certificated Administrative Positions

1 2 3
Certificated Position Step Coordinator Deputy 

Director
Director

1 $86,421.00 $96,575.00 $103,335.00
2 $88,581.53 $98,989.38 $105,918.38
3 $90,796.06 $101,464.11 $108,566.33
4 $93,065.96 $104,000.71 $111,280.49
5 $95,392.61 $106,600.73 $114,062.51
6 $97,777.43 $109,265.75 $116,914.07
7 $100,221.86 $111,997.39 $119,836.92
8 $102,727.41 $114,797.33 $122,832.84
9 $105,295.60 $117,667.26 $125,903.66
10 $107,927.99 $120,608.94 $129,051.25

Transfer Credit Limit 11 $110,626.19 $123,624.16 $132,277.54

12 $113,391.84 $126,714.77 $135,584.47
13 $116,226.64 $126,714.77 $138,974.09
14 $119,132.30 $129,882.64 $142,448.44
15 $122,110.61 $129,882.64 $146,009.65
16 $125,163.38 $133,129.70 $149,659.89
17 $128,292.46 $133,129.70 $153,401.39
18 $131,499.77 $136,457.95 $157,236.42
19 $134,787.27 $136,457.95 $161,167.33
20 $138,156.95 $139,869.40 $165,196.52

21-24 $145,064.80 $146,862.87 $173,456.34
25-29 $152,318.03 $154,206.01 $182,129.16
30+ $159,933.94 $161,916.31 $191,235.62

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 26



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule F: Classified Site Based Positions

1 2 3 4 5
Classified 
Position

Step Para 1 Para 2 Para 3 Instructor Tutor/Coach Increase

1 $20.60 $24.80 $28.99 $30.29 $21.02 2.5%

$40,705.60 $49,004.80 $57,284.24 $34,184.80 $41,535.52

2 $21.12 $25.42 $29.71 $31.05 $21.55 2.5%

$41,723.24 $50,229.92 $58,716.35 $61,349.37 $42,573.91
3 $21.64 $26.06 $30.46 $31.82 $22.08 2.5%

$42,766.32 $51,485.67 $60,184.25 $62,883.10 $43,638.26
4 $22.18 $26.71 $31.22 $32.62 $22.64 2.5%

$43,835.48 $52,772.81 $61,688.86 $64,455.18 $44,729.21
5* $22.74 $27.37 $32.00 $33.43 $23.20 2.5%

$44,931.37 $54,092.13 $63,231.08 $66,066.56 $45,847.44
6 $23.31 $28.06 $32.80 $34.27 $23.78 2.5%

$46,054.65 $55,444.43 $64,811.86 $67,718.22 $46,993.63
7 $23.89 $28.76 $33.62 $35.13 $24.38 2.5%

$47,206.02 $56,830.54 $66,432.16 $69,411.18 $48,168.47
8 $24.49 $29.48 $34.46 $36.01 $24.99 2.5%

$48,386.17 $58,251.31 $68,092.96 $71,146.46 $49,372.68
9 $25.10 $30.22 $35.32 $36.91 $25.61 2.5%

$49,595.82 $59,707.59 $69,795.28 $72,925.12 $50,607.00
10* $25.73 $30.97 $36.20 $37.83 $26.25 2.5%

$50,835.72 $61,200.28 $71,540.17 $74,748.25 $51,872.17
11 $26.37 $31.75 $37.11 $38.77 $26.91 2.5%

Transfer Credit Limit $52,106.61 $62,730.29 $73,328.67 $76,616.95 $53,168.98

12 $27.03 $32.54 $38.04 $39.74 $27.58 2.5%

$53,409.27 $64,298.54 $75,161.89 $78,532.38 $54,498.20
13 $27.70 $33.35 $38.99 $40.74 $28.27 2.5%

$54,744.51 $65,906.01 $77,040.93 $80,495.68 $55,860.66
14 $28.40 $34.19 $39.96 $41.76 $28.98 2.5%

$56,113.12 $67,553.66 $78,966.96 $82,508.08 $57,257.17
15 $29.11 $35.04 $40.96 $42.80 $29.70 2.5%

$57,515.95 $69,242.50 $80,941.13 $84,570.78 $58,688.60
16-19 $29.83 $35.92 $41.99 $43.87 $30.44 2.5%

$58,953.85 $70,973.56 $82,964.66 $86,685.05 $60,155.82
20*-24 $31.33 $37.71 $44.09 $46.06 $31.97 5%

$61,901.54 $74,522.24 $87,112.89 $91,019.30 $63,163.61
25-29 $32.89 $39.60 $46.29 $48.37 $33.56 5%

$64,996.62 $78,248.35 $91,468.54 $95,570.27 $66,321.79
30+ $34.54 $41.58 $48.60 $50.78 $35.24 5%

$68,246.45 $82,160.77 $96,041.96 $100,348.78 $69,637.88
* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 27



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule G: Classified Adminstrative Positions

1 2 3 4
Classified Position Step Director Deputy 

Director
Coordinator Counselor Increase 

1 $44.01 $32.48 $34.19 $28.85 2.5%
$86,963.76 $64,180.48 $67,559.44 $57,007.60

2 $45.11 $33.29 $35.04 $29.57 2.5%
$89,137.85 $65,784.99 $69,248.43 $58,432.79

3 $46.24 $34.12 $35.92 $30.31 2.5%
$91,366.30 $67,429.62 $70,979.64 $59,893.61

4 $47.39 $34.98 $36.82 $31.07 2.5%
$93,650.46 $69,115.36 $72,754.13 $61,390.95

5* $48.58 $35.85 $37.74 $31.85 2.5%
$95,991.72 $70,843.24 $74,572.98 $62,925.72

6 $49.79 $36.75 $38.68 $32.64 2.5%
$98,391.51 $72,614.32 $76,437.31 $64,498.87

7 $51.04 $37.67 $39.65 $33.46 2.5%
$100,851.30 $74,429.68 $78,348.24 $66,111.34

8 $52.31 $38.61 $40.64 $34.29 2.5%
$103,372.58 $76,290.42 $80,306.94 $67,764.12

9 $53.62 $39.57 $41.66 $35.15 2.5%
$105,956.90 $78,197.68 $82,314.62 $69,458.23

10* $54.96 $40.56 $42.70 $36.03 2.5%
$108,605.82 $80,152.62 $84,372.48 $71,194.68

11 $56.34 $41.58 $43.77 $36.93 2.5%
Transfer Credit Limit $111,320.97 $82,156.44 $86,481.79 $72,974.55

12 $57.74 $42.62 $44.86 $37.85 2.5%
$114,103.99 $84,210.35 $88,643.84 $74,798.91

13 $59.19 $43.68 $45.98 $38.80 2.5%
14 $60.67 $44.77 $47.13 $39.77 2.5%

$119,880.50 $88,473.50 $93,131.43 $78,585.61
15 $62.18 $45.89 $48.31 $40.76 2.5%

$122,877.52 $90,685.34 $95,459.72 $80,550.25
16-19 $63.74 $47.04 $49.52 $41.78 2.5%

$125,949.45 $92,952.47 $97,846.21 $82,564.00
20*-24 $66.93 $49.39 $50.76 $42.83 5.0%

$132,246.93 $97,600.10 $100,292.37 $84,628.10
25-29 $70.27 $51.86 $53.29 $44.97 5.0%

$138,859.27 $102,480.10 $105,306.99 $88,859.51
30+ $73.79 $54.46 $55.96 $47.22 5.0%

$145,802.24 $107,604.10 $110,572.34 $93,302.48
* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary. 

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 28



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule H: Classified Business Office

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Classified 
Position

Step Admin 
Coordinator

Admin 
Assist

Head 
Registrar

Registrar Assistant 
Registrar

Analyst 1 Analyst 2 Analyst 3 Increase 

1 $32.70 $26.16 $32.70 $25.55 $21.02 $25.20 $32.16 $41.05 2.50%
$64,615.20 $51,692.16 $64,615.20 $34,184.80 $41,535.52 $49,795.20 $63,552.70 $81,111.13

2 $33.52 $26.81 $33.52 $26.19 $21.55 $25.83 $32.96 $42.08 2.50%
$66,230.58 $52,984.46 $66,230.58 $51,748.97 $42,573.91 $51,040.08 $65,136.86 $83,142.67

3 $34.36 $27.48 $34.36 $26.84 $22.08 $26.48 $33.79 $43.13 2.50%
$67,886.34 $54,309.08 $67,886.34 $53,042.69 $43,638.26 $52,316.08 $66,765.29 $85,221.24

4 $35.21 $28.17 $35.21 $27.51 $22.64 $27.14 $34.63 $44.21 2.50%
$69,583.50 $55,666.80 $69,583.50 $54,368.76 $44,729.21 $53,623.98 $68,434.42 $87,351.77

5* $36.09 $28.88 $36.09 $28.20 $23.20 $27.82 $35.50 $45.31 2.50%
$71,323.09 $57,058.47 $71,323.09 $55,727.98 $45,847.44 $54,964.58 $70,145.28 $89,535.56

6 $37.00 $29.60 $37.00 $28.91 $23.78 $28.51 $36.39 $46.44 2.50%
$73,106.17 $58,484.93 $73,106.17 $57,121.18 $46,993.63 $56,338.70 $71,898.91 $91,773.95

7 $37.92 $30.34 $37.92 $29.63 $24.38 $29.22 $37.30 $47.61 2.50%
$74,933.82 $59,947.06 $74,933.82 $58,549.21 $48,168.47 $57,747.17 $73,696.38 $94,068.30

8 $38.87 $31.10 $38.87 $30.37 $24.99 $29.95 $38.23 $48.80 2.50%
$76,807.17 $61,445.73 $76,807.17 $60,012.94 $49,372.68 $59,190.84 $75,538.79 $96,420.01

9 $39.84 $31.87 $39.84 $31.13 $25.61 $30.70 $39.18 $50.02 2.50%
$78,727.35 $62,981.88 $78,727.35 $61,513.26 $50,607.00 $60,670.62 $77,427.26 $98,830.51

10* $40.84 $32.67 $40.84 $31.91 $26.25 $31.47 $40.16 $51.27 2.50%
$80,695.53 $64,556.42 $80,695.53 $63,051.09 $51,872.17 $62,187.38 $79,362.94 $101,301.27

11 $41.86 $33.49 $41.86 $32.71 $26.91 $32.26 $41.17 $52.55 2.50%
Transfer Credit Limit $82,712.92 $66,170.34 $82,712.92 $64,627.37 $53,168.98 $63,742.07 $81,347.02 $103,833.80

12 $42.91 $34.32 $42.91 $33.52 $27.58 $33.06 $42.20 $53.86 2.50%
$84,780.74 $67,824.59 $84,780.74 $66,243.06 $54,498.20 $65,335.62 $83,380.69 $106,429.65

13 $43.98 $35.18 $43.98 $34.36 $28.27 $33.89 $43.25 $55.21 2.50%
$86,900.26 $69,520.21 $86,900.26 $67,899.13 $55,860.66 $66,969.01 $85,465.21 $109,090.39

14 $45.08 $36.06 $45.08 $35.22 $28.98 $34.74 $44.33 $56.59 2.50%
$89,072.77 $71,258.21 $89,072.77 $69,596.61 $57,257.17 $68,643.23 $87,601.84 $111,817.65

15 $46.20 $36.96 $46.20 $36.10 $29.70 $35.61 $45.44 $58.00 2.50%
$91,299.59 $73,039.67 $91,299.59 $71,336.53 $58,688.60 $70,359.31 $89,791.89 $114,613.09

16-19 $47.36 $37.89 $47.36 $37.00 $30.44 $36.50 $46.58 $59.45 2.50%
$93,582.08 $74,865.66 $93,582.08 $73,119.94 $60,155.82 $72,118.30 $92,036.68 $117,478.42

20*-24 $49.73 $39.78 $49.73 $38.85 $31.97 $38.32 $48.91 $62.43 5%
$98,261.18 $78,608.94 $98,261.18 $76,775.94 $63,163.61 $75,724.21 $96,638.52 $123,352.34

25-29 $52.21 $41.77 $52.21 $40.80 $33.56 $40.24 $51.35 $65.55 5%
$103,174.24 $82,539.39 $103,174.24 $80,614.73 $66,321.79 $79,510.42 $101,470.44 $129,519.95

30+ $54.82 $43.86 $54.82 $42.84 $35.24 $42.25 $53.92 $68.82 5%
$108,332.95 $86,666.36 $108,332.95 $84,645.47 $69,637.88 $83,485.94 $106,543.97 $135,995.95

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary. 
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits Cell Phone Stipends

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

% FTE Description Annual Cap Director/Dep Director $1,440

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 29



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule I: Admin Leadership

1 2 3
CEO COO CFO

1 $126,628.00 $112,473.00 $55.97 $110,604.75 Employees on the Administrative 
Leadership step schedule do not 
advance through steps based on 
years in service. The CEO 
advances through contract 
negotiation with the JMCS 
governing board. The COO and 
CFO advance based on 
performance, and while the CEO 
negotiates total compensation for 
the COO and CFO, the JMCS 
governing board approves the 
final compensation terms for the 
COO and CFO.

2 $132,959.40 $118,096.65 $58.77 $116,134.99
3 $139,607.37 $124,001.48 $61.71 $121,941.74
4 $146,587.74 $130,201.56 $64.79 $128,038.82
5 $153,917.13 $136,711.63 $68.03 $134,440.76
6 $161,612.98 $143,547.22 $71.43 $141,162.80
7 $169,693.63 $150,724.58 $75.01 $148,220.94
8 $178,178.31 $158,260.81 $78.76 $155,631.99
9 $187,087.23 $166,173.85 $82.69 $163,413.59

10 $196,441.59 $174,482.54 $86.83 $171,584.27
11 $206,263.67 $183,206.67 $91.17 $180,163.48
12 $216,576.85 $192,367.00 $95.73 $189,171.66
13 $227,405.69 $201,985.35 $100.51 $198,630.24
14 $238,775.98 $212,084.62 $105.54 $208,561.75
15 $250,714.78 $222,688.85 $110.82 $218,989.84

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 30



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

20
23

-2
02

4 
D

ra
ft 

Sa
la

ry
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

A
na

ly
si

s

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
20

22
-2

02
3

FT
E

Sa
la

ry
To

ta
l E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t C

os
ts

Pe
rc

en
t I

nc
re

as
e

N
ot

es
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

C
la

ss
ifi

ed
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

C
ur

re
nt

20
22

-2
02

3
46

14
.5

75
$3

,6
86

,6
94

.7
5

$9
88

,9
51

.2
5

$4
,9

08
,7

60
.6

9
$1

,4
48

,2
15

.2
5

N
A

1
20

23
-2

02
4

46
14

.5
75

$3
,7

66
,5

00
.8

3
$1

,0
10

,8
96

.0
2

$5
,0

05
,8

18
.6

6
$1

,4
75

,9
11

.5
0

1.
92

%
2

20
24

-2
02

5
46

14
.5

75
$3

,8
73

,3
24

.7
3

$1
,0

33
,6

56
.0

8
$5

,1
35

,4
18

.7
1

$1
,5

00
,1

78
.4

6
2.

37
%

3
20

25
-2

02
6

45
14

.5
75

$3
,8

92
,2

64
.1

4
$1

,0
59

,4
23

.2
1

$5
,1

48
,8

85
.0

5
$1

,5
24

,9
83

.5
1

0.
58

%
N

o 
A

-G
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
4

20
26

-2
02

7
45

14
.5

75
$4

,0
01

,4
65

.3
3

$1
,0

81
,5

73
.4

8
$5

,2
81

,9
57

.4
8

$1
,5

54
,3

03
.8

1
2.

43
%

5
20

27
-2

02
8

42
14

.5
75

$3
,7

88
,8

55
.7

5
$1

,0
96

,8
63

.7
7

$4
,9

96
,7

41
.1

7
$1

,5
74

,5
43

.5
8

-3
.8

8%
N

o 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

oo
rd

ia
to

rs

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 31



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 32



John Muir Charter Schools
Policies and Procedures
Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Credits and Grading
5115

Work Experience I and Work Experience II Policy and Procedure

Work Experience I

DEFINITION
An elective/life skills course – Course Name: Work Experience I | Course Number: 4910

PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS
Actively enrolled JMCS students who maintain 70% attendance or better in client agency
programming may participate in Work Experience I. Students in Independent Study may
participate in Work Experience I if they have a job outside of JMCS program partners.

AWARDING CREDITS
Students earn credits by working outside of the program day.  For every 12.75 verified hours a
student’s works they can earn 1 high school credit in Electives or Life Skills up to the max per
school session.

Students can earn the following elective credits per school session:
● Semester school sessions: 10 max elective for work hours for semester plus 5 credits for

summer
● Trimester school sessions: 8.5 for trimester – no summer credits available

VERIFICATION OF STUDENT’S WORK ATTENDANCE AND SCHEDULE
JMCS staff will work with the student and employer to determine the best path.  For Work
Experience I, a pay stub with the student’s name and time worked will be sufficient.  Copies
must be kept of the paystub in the student’s file. Be sure to exclude sensitive student data, such
as social security numbers, when making copies. Work Experience II requires verification of
days/times worked.  Acceptable employment is employment where taxes are paid, a W2 is filled
out and a paycheck is received.

Board Approved: 9/14/16

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 33

Attachment 5



John Muir Charter Schools
Policies and Procedures
Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Credits and Grading
5115

Work Experience II
DEFINITION
An elective/life skills – Course Name: Work Experience II | Course Number: 4911

CREDITS
Awarding Credits
Credits for Work Experience II can be awarded as follows:

● Semester school session: Maximum 20 elective credits for work hours per semester, an
additional 5 Life Skills credits based on program attendance and work completed for the
semester.  Possible 10 credits for summer session.

● Trimester school session: Maximum 17 elective credits for work hours per trimester, an
additional 5 Life Skills credits based on program attendance and work completed for
trimester. No summer credits available

Earning Credits
● To earn all elective credits (20 per semester or 17 per trimester) a student must have

employment outside of the program.
● Students must maintain 80% program attendance.

○ Student participant must attend every day academic classes are offered in a week
with a minimum of 4 hours per day of academic programming on days when the
participant is scheduled to work.  When a student is not scheduled to work, they
must attend a full program day. Work Experience II serves as an alternative option
for the vocational training component of a program, therefore program staff
should be overseeing student attendance in relation to their involvement in Work
Experience II.

● Successful Completion of Summative Assessment Presentation
○ Summative Employment Presentation: Students will present the company or

agency they are/were employed with.  They will share their research and data
from throughout the term including: content from their employer report, work
experience essay, any client agency requirements, and their journals. Presentations
will conclude with a term reflection on skills and knowledge gained, as well as
what their plans are next for career or college.  Please see the Work Experience II
Life Skills Assignments and Rubrics document for a detailed credit break down,
more details on each assignment, and the rubrics for assessment.

○ This presentation cannot be counted as part of myCEP for credit, however it can
be used to satisfy portions of it. The presentation may only be awarded credit for
the Life Skills component of the Work Experience II program.

Coursework for possible additional Life Skills credit
To earn the additional 5 Life Skills credits, students must complete the following assignments.
Each assignment is required regardless of the participant’s intent to use the credits for graduation
requirements.

● Work Journal: Participants will complete a weekly journal in which they reflect on each
work week’s challenges, successes, opportunities for learning, how they are feeling about
their work, and any updates or changes to their goals.

Board Approved: 9/14/16

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 34



John Muir Charter Schools
Policies and Procedures
Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Credits and Grading
5115

● Self-evaluations completed weekly or bi-monthly
● Verified time sheets turned in weekly, bi-monthly, or monthly
● Employer report: A research project profiling the participant’s place of employment, its

history, staffing structure, mission statement, and general demographics. This report will
also discuss the market sector the employer occupies and growth potential within the
agency.

● Work Experience Essay: An essay (5 paragraphs or more) detailing the work the
participant is engaged in.  The participant will discuss the challenges and opportunities
the position provides. This essay will also include a reflective component in which the
participant examines and explains their personal growth from the experience.

o Client agency requirements: Documentation of acquisition of related certifications
through client agency and/or local one-stop, a set number of work hours
completed, and any other general benchmarks as set by the client agency.

CLIENT AGENCY ROLE and REQUIREMENTS
Role
Work Experience II is a vocational training opportunity for program participants to earn Elective
credits while maintaining employment outside of the agency. Client agencies may or may not be
involved in assisting the participant in obtaining this employment. Programming responsibilities
for the client agency include:

● Contextualizing and supporting development of job and soft skills appropriate for the
position the participant holds.

● Monitoring and tracking work schedules and hours worked by participant.
● Establishing their own programmatic eligibility requirements such as academic

performance expectations, maximum or minimum credit deficiencies, and skills
benchmarks.

Requirements
For a client agency to qualify to offer the Work Experience II vocational program, they must
provide a program model that has evidence of procedures and protocols to demonstrate the
above requirements. This model should demonstrate:

● Entrance requirements for participants (e.g. number of academic credits earned, grade
level attainment, evidence of viable employment, etc.),

● A means of monitoring benchmarks for adequate progress (attendance, certificate
attainment, signed timesheets from external employer, academic performance, etc.)

● An exit point (is there a culminating performance task, portfolio, certification, etc.).

Client agencies wishing to offer a Work Experience II vocational program will submit this
program model to their respective division director who will then review the model with the
JMCS Leadership Team for approval.

Board Approved: 9/14/16

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 35



John Muir Charter Schools
Policies and Procedures
Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Credits and Grading
5115

Work Experience Independent Study
CREDITS
Awarding Credits
For every 12.75 verified hours a student’s works they can earn 1 high school credit in Electives
or Life Skills up to the max per school session.

Credits for Work Experience Independent Study can be awarded as follows:
● Semester school session: Maximum 30 elective credits for work hours per semester.

Possible 10 credits for summer session.
● Trimester school session: Maximum 25.5 elective credits for work hours per trimester.

No summer credits available

Earning Credits
● To earn the maximum allowed Work Experience credits while in Independent Study (30

per semester or 25.5 per trimester) a student must attend a work program in conjunction
with a program partner.

● Students must maintain 80% program attendance.
○ Student participants must have consistent attendance for IS and be making

progress on their academic coursework.

VERIFICATION OF STUDENT’S WORK ATTENDANCE AND SCHEDULE
For verification of a student’s work hours, teachers will maintain copies of original reports or
emails which are provided by the client agency. Copies of the emails or reports must be placed in
the student’s file. Teachers may also track work hours on a separate form, either digital or paper
copy for each term an IS student is enrolled in Work Experience Independent Study.

Board Approved: 9/14/16

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 36



John Muir Charter Schools 

Policies and Procedures 

Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Student Related 

5811 

Credit Exemption Information Form 

AB 167/216, AB 1806, AB 2306, AB 365, AB 104 and AB 2121 require school districts to exempt a student in 

foster care, homeless youth, students who have been incarcerated as minors in facilities run by county probation 

departments, students of military families and migrant students from district graduation requirements that 

exceed state requirements and locally adopted graduation requirements adopted by the board of education.  

Students can qualify for the exemption if they transferred school districts as a result of a qualifying situation 

after their second year of high school.  This includes: Foster care, wards of the state (includes those pupils who 

were in the juvenile justice system), juveniles who were incarcerated for any length of time in facilities run by 

county probation departments, homeless students, students of military families, migratory students and newly 

migrant students who changed schools after their 10
th

 grade year, during what would have been their 11
th

 and/or

12
th

 grade year in high school. AB 104 is reliant upon the year in high school during the 2020-2021 school year.

*Please note that eligibility is restricted for certain categories based on the date of legislation enactment. In

order to qualify a student must have transferred schools as a result of the listed designation after the date given

as the “earliest transfer date” for that category.

Refer to the table below for restrictions. 

Credit Exemption Eligibility Dates 

Legislation Category Effective Date Earliest Transfer Date 

AB 167/216 Foster Youth / Wards of State January 1, 2010 July 1, 2008 

AB 1806 Homeless Youth January 1, 2015 July 1, 2013 

AB 2306 Juvenile Justice / Incarcerated Youth January 1, 2017 July 1, 2015 

AB 365 Youth of Military Families January 1, 2018 July 1, 2016 

AB 2121 Migratory Youth / Newly Arrived Migrant 

Youth 

January 1, 2019 July 1, 2017 

AB 104 COVID July 1, 2021 n/a 

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 37

Attachment  6

r.j.guess
Highlight



John Muir Charter Schools 

Policies and Procedures 

Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Student Related 

5811 

Verification must be provided to John Muir Charter Schools 

Students in foster care/wards of the state can verify status in the following ways: 

● Official documentation from

○ Case Manager

○ Social Worker

○ The Courts

○ Previous school verification including AB167 indication on transcript

Students who are homeless can verify status in the following ways: 

● Current receipts from hotels/motels.

● Official documentation from

○ A memo/letter from a shelter on letterhead stating they are using their services.

○ A memo/letter from a case manager/social services agency on letterhead stating student is

currently lacking a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence.

○ Previous school verification including AB167/AB1806 indication on transcript

○ JMCS staff observations and follow up with student (oral verification).  JMCS staff would

provide verification letter.

Students who have been incarcerated in facilities run by county probation departments. These schools are 

located in juvenile halls, juvenile homes, day centers, ranches, camps, and regional youth education facilities. 

Can verify status in the following ways: 

● Official documentation from

○ Case Manager

○ Social Worker

○ The Courts

○ Probation

○ Juvenile detention facilities

○ Previous school verification including AB2306 indication on transcript

Students who are children of active duty military personnel can verify status in the following ways: 

● Official documentation from armed services

○ Showing the student is or was residing with a parent/guardian who is a member of the armed

forces on active duty.

○ Must indicate the parent/guardian was on active duty and/or discharged during the time of the

relocation / transfer of schools.

○ Previous school verification including AB365 indication on transcript

Students who are children of migratory workers can verify status in the following ways: 

● Official documentation from

○ Case Manager

○ Social Worker

○ Parent/Guardian employer

○ Previous school verification including AB2121 indication on transcript

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 38



John Muir Charter Schools 

Policies and Procedures 

Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Student Related 

5811 

Newly Migrant Students can verify status in the following ways: 

● Official documentation from

○ Case Manager indicating immigration date

○ Social Worker indicating immigration date

○ Enrollment dates via CALPADS showing initial enrollment in US school

○ Previous school records indicating enrollment in intensive ELD programming

○ Previous school verification including AB2121 indication on transcript

3
rd

 or 4
th

 Year of High School is 2020-2021

 Confirm 9
th

 grade year on transfer transcript and calculate year of high school in 2020-2021

Student / Parent / Guardian Acknowledgments 

I understand I must provide verification to JMCS, which will be kept in my permanent file. 

 ___________Student Initials  ___________Parent/Guardian Initials  

I understand that using the exemption might impact my attempts to apply for financial aid and/or obtain 

entrance into a post-secondary.  JMCS cannot predict how postsecondary training programs will evaluate 

the exemption neither can JMCS predict how the exemption will impact students’ ability to secure 

financial aid from various agencies/organizations.  

 ___________Student Initials ___________Parent/Guardian Initials 

I understand that I do not have to use the exemption and can opt out.  I understand by opting out I will be 

required to complete all JMCS current graduation requirements and earn all required credits.  

 ___________Student Initials ___________Parent/Guardian Initials 

I understand that if I opt into (TAKE) the exemption and reduction of credits that I am still required to 

participate fully in the JMCS and client agency partner program, which includes Life Skills and Vocational 

Education.  I also understand that I will continue to earn credits in these courses. 

___________Student Initials ___________Parent/Guardian Initials 

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 39

r.j.guess
Highlight



John Muir Charter Schools 

Policies and Procedures 

Professional Classroom Responsibilities: Student Related 

5811 

To OPT OUT: 

I, ____________________________________, acknowledge that I qualify for AB 167/216, AB 1806, AB 365, 

AB 104 and AB 2121 exemptions, which can reduce my graduation requirements.  I am opting OUT of this 

exemption and understand that I must complete all JMCS current graduation requirements.  

_______________________________________ _____________________________ 

Students Signature  Date 

_______________________________________ _____________________________ 

Parent/Guardian Signature Date 

_______________________________________ _____________________________ 

JMCS Staff signature  Date 

_______________________________________ _____________________________ 

JMCS Admin signature Date 

To OPT IN: 

I, ____________________________________, acknowledge that I qualify for AB 167/216, AB 1806, AB 365, 

AB 104 and AB 2121 exemptions, which can reduce my graduation requirements.  I am opting IN and will 

take the exemption and understand that I will be exempted from some of JMCS graduation requirements 

and a reduction in the amount of credits I am required to earn.   

_______________________________________ __________________________ 

Students Signature  Date 

_______________________________________ __________________________ 

Parent/Guardian Signature Date 

_______________________________________ __________________________ 

JMCS Staff Signature  Date 

_______________________________________ __________________________ 

JMCS Admin Signature Date 

Place signed form in SAP and keep this and all other related AB 167/216, AB 1806, AB 104 and AB 2306 

documents.   

Board Approved: 2/17/16 

Revision Approved: 9/14/16 

Revised: 3/13/17 

Revised: 2/12/20 

Revised 5/20/2022 

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 40



John Muir Charter Schools 
Policies and Procedures 
Governing Board of Directors 
Equity Policy 
2010 

Board Approved 6.8.2022 

Governing Board Policy #12 
JMCS Equity Policy 

The JMCS Board establishes this policy in an effort to eliminate all forms of intolerance, 
inequities of opportunity, and academic disparities in our school. We see our schools as centers 
for culturally diverse learning where all students are educated to their fullest potential and as 
centers of our community around which we come together in support of the education of all 
students. Equity is critical to the success of our school, our students, and our community.  

I. JMCS Definition and Vision of Equity

At JMCS, our commitment to equity means: 

● JMCS leadership will ensure safe spaces for dialogue and transparent, shared decision
making with all stakeholders.

● JMCS staff will recognize each person’s perspective, history, needs and strengths;
increase our cultural awareness; evaluate & improve our culturally sustaining
instructional practices; and ensure belonging, access and opportunity for students
through individualized support and resources.

● JMCS students will be given opportunities to increase their racial and cultural literacy,
address issues of inequity and strengthen their self-advocacy skills.

Through these practices, we believe equity will lead to equality for all. 

The concept of educational equity goes beyond formal equality to fostering a barrier-free 
environment where all students, regardless of their race, class, or other personal characteristics, 
have the opportunity to benefit equally in order to succeed and thrive. An emphasis on equity 
calls on every adult to treat every student as capable of high levels of success and recognizes the 
uniqueness and strengths of each student allowing for differences in time, attention, resources, 
instruction, and support to ensure that all students can succeed academically and participate 
responsibly in our community. Equity is an interruption of systems, structures, policies, and 
practices which privilege some students while discriminating against other students. Strategies 
that promote equity are intended to ensure fairness by the following: 

A. Countering biased behaviors that cause harm to specific groups.

B. Countering unfair policies, programs, and practices that consistently result in negative
outcomes for groups who are disadvantaged by these actions.

C. Negotiating, re-allocating, and sometimes re-imagining resources, opportunities, and
supports when equal distribution of these things (one size fits all) results in inequitable

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 41

Attachment 7



John Muir Charter Schools 
Policies and Procedures 
Governing Board of Directors 
Equity Policy 
2010 

Board Approved 6.8.2022 

outcomes that do not adequately meet specific needs and interests of all groups of 
students.  

II. Equity Mission

JMCS will disrupt all forms of discrimination in our school community by:

A. Challenging intolerant behavior that jeopardizes the safety, well-being, or learning of
others;

B. Accepting that equity of educational opportunity requires that proactive steps be taken to
address implicit biases and institutional barriers to equity; this will include:

1. Routinely assessing student needs based on disaggregated data in order to enable
equity-focused policy, planning, and resource development decisions;

2. Analyzing expenditures and allocating financial and human resources in a manner
that provides all students with equitable access to school programs, support services,
and opportunities for success and promotes equity and inclusion. Such resources
include access to high-quality administrators, teachers, and other school personnel;
funding; technology, equipment, textbooks, and other instructional materials;
facilities; and community resources or partnerships;

3. Enabling and encouraging students to enroll in, participate in, and complete curricular
and extracurricular courses, in courses leading to CSU or UC matriculation, training
opportunities, experiential vocational education, and industry-level certifications that
lead to life-long, sustainable employment in a variety of sectors;

4. Building a positive school climate that promotes student engagement, safety, and
academic and other supports for students;

5. Adopting curriculum and instructional materials that accurately reflect the diversity of
our society;

C. Recognizing that biases and barriers can result in inequitable opportunities for groups of
students based on their real or perceived personal characteristics such as race, color,
ethnicity, national origin, religion, disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, age, or socioeconomic status;

D. Removing biases and barriers that contribute to achievement gaps which are unacceptable
in a system that strives for equitable educational opportunities for all students.
Historically and currently, in JMCS, such biases and barriers disproportionately affect
students of color. The JMCS Board is committed to actively and continuously eliminating
disparities in educational opportunities in our school, creating and supporting an
environment of equal, equitable, unbiased and culturally responsive learning in a fair and
safe system.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 42



John Muir Charter Schools 
Policies and Procedures 
Governing Board of Directors 
Equity Policy 
2010 

Board Approved 6.8.2022 

III. Board Commitment

A. JMCS shall take active measures to provide an inclusive and emotionally supportive
environment, free from discrimination.

B. All school sites shall take active measures to provide every student with equal access to
high quality and culturally relevant instruction, curriculum, support, facilities and other
educational resources.

C. The Board hereby sets forth a series of expectations with regard to equity in our school
communities. JMCS will take active measures to:

1. Develop and promote a culture of high expectations for all students;
2. Identify and eliminate inequities in access to opportunities;
3. Continuously raise the level of achievement for all students while eliminating

academic disparities;
4. Ensure that personal characteristics (real or perceived) will not predict any

individual’s educational outcomes;
5. Recognize and aggressively address opportunity gaps;
6. Actively recruit, support, and retain a diverse workforce; including the use of hiring

practices that explore potential employee experience with or openness to addressing
workplace DEI (Diversity, Equity and Inclusion);

7. Administration regularly review teacher performance growth in defined aspects of
equitable classroom practices and pedagogy;

8. Actively train and support all administrators, teachers, and staff in implementing this
policy including creating culturally affirming and relevant classrooms and schools;
Engage with staff, students, parents/guardians, partnering agencies, and the entire
community to build and sustain a culture emblematic of the ideals of this Equity
Policy; Equitably allocate resources to accomplish these goals.

9. In keeping with this policy, JMCS shall review and revise existing policies, programs,
professional development, and procedures to reflect applicable laws and the school’s
Definition of Equity.

D. The Board and administration shall actively model its commitment to equity to align all
new processes and procedures to applicable law and the school’s Definition of Equity,
including but not limited to:

1. Reports
2. Presentations
3. Decision making at every level
4. The Board as a body will participate in select DEI activities, either through actively

engaging or review and discussion of school DEI initiatives. This will be facilitated

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 43



John Muir Charter Schools 
Policies and Procedures 
Governing Board of Directors 
Equity Policy 
2010 

Board Approved 6.8.2022 

by JMCS Equity Lead, JMCS staff, and/or relevant 3rd party presenters and occur at a 
minimum once per year during regularly scheduled board meetings. The initial 
participation will be within one year of the establishment of this policy for current 
board members and within one year of the election of any new Board member; and 
will continue annually. 

E. The Board shall demonstrate its commitment to equity by directing the CEO, COO and
Equity Lead to develop an Equity Plan to implement this policy. The Equity Plan will be 
reviewed annually and performance metrics will be used to measure progress. The plan 
will include a communication plan.  

F. In order to maintain vigilance the school will maintain an Equity Lead person, who will
be a teacher-leader dedicated to ensuring the Equity Plan is followed.  The Equity Lead
shall continue to be in place for the purpose of advising the Board and the CEO/COO
with regard to matters of equity in JMCS. The Equity Lead shall solicit input from a
broad group of diverse stakeholders including but not limited to students, parents,
administrators, and community members. The Board shall hold an annual meeting with
the Equity Lead, relevant staff and/or representatives.

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 44



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

John Muir Charter Schools
California Conservation Corps (CCC) School Sites

Local Conservation Corps (LCC) School Sites
YouthBuild School Sites

WIOA School Sites

Comprehensive School Safety Plan
2022-2023

For JMCS Governing Board Approval January 11, 2023

1

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 45

Attachment 8

http://www.johnmuircs.com/School-Sites/CCC-School-Sites/index.html
http://www.johnmuircs.com/School-Sites/Local-CC-School-Sites/index.html
http://www.johnmuircs.com/School-Sites/YouthBuild-School-Sites/index.html
http://www.johnmuircs.com/School-Sites/WIOA-School-Sites/index.html


John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

(Blank Page)

2

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 46



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

Table of Contents

SIGNATURE PAGE 5

BASIC PLAN 7
I. Introduction 7
II. Concept of Operations 13
III. Organization and Assignment of Responsibilities 15
IV. Direction, Control, and Coordination 18
V. Communications 22
VI. Administration, Finance, and Logistics 26
VII. Plan Development, Maintenance, and Distribution 28
VIII. Authorities and References 29

FUNCTIONAL ANNEXES 31
I. School Climate 31
II. Continuity of Operations (COOP) Procedures 32
III. Recovery: Psychological Healing Procedures 35

HAZARD- AND THREAT-SPECIFIC ANNEXES 37
I. Natural Hazards: Flood 37
II. Technological Hazards: Chemical 39
III. Fire/Wildfire Evacuation 42
IV. Human-Caused Hazards: Intruder/Lockdown 45
V. Human-Caused Hazards: Active Shooter 47

REFERENCES 50

3

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 47



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

(Blank Page)

4

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 48



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

SIGNATURE PAGE

________________________________ _______________________________
R.J. Guess Dawn McConnell
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer

5

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 49



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

(Blank Page)

6

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 50



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

BASIC PLAN

I. INTRODUCTION

A. PURPOSE OF THE PLAN

The purpose of the John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan (JMCS Safety Plan) is to
identify and respond to incidents by outlining the responsibilities and duties of John Muir
Charter Schools and its employees. Developing, maintaining, and exercising the plan
empowers employees in an incident to act quickly and knowledgably. In addition, the
plan educates staff, faculty, students and other key stakeholders on their roles and
responsibilities before, during, and after an incident. This plan provides partner agencies
and members of the community with assurances that John Muir Charter Schools (JMCS)
has established guidelines and procedures to respond to incidents/hazards in an effective
way.

The developed guidelines and procedures were written for dealing with existing and
potential student and school incidents.  As well, incidents that may occur on one of the
many sites that house JMCS students, partner agencies or in the outlying county are
defined in the plan below. The basic plan and the functional and hazard-specific annexes
outline an organized, systematic method to mitigate, prevent, prepare for, respond to, and
recover from incidents. Faculty and staff have been trained to assess the seriousness of
incidents and respond according to these established procedures and guidelines in
cooperation with partnering agencies. JMCS schedules in-service training for staff
members bi-annually.

Lastly, developing, maintaining, and exercising the School Safety Plan increases JMCS’
legal protection.  JMCS is committed to providing students with quality educational
experiences in a safe and secure environment.  To implement this commitment, the
Comprehensive Safe School Safety Plan was developed in accordance with the objectives
of SB 187.  Policies and procedures are assessed, modified, and updated on an ongoing
basis to ensure that the plan is an effective and integral part of the efforts to provide an
optimal learning environment.

B. SCOPE OF THE PLAN

The JMCS Safety Plan outlines the expectations of staff/faculty, and students; roles and
responsibilities; direction and control systems; internal and external communications
plans; training and sustainability plans; authority and references as defined by local,
tribal, State, and Federal government mandates; common and specialized procedures; and
specific hazard vulnerabilities and responses/recovery.

1. Definitions

Incident: An incident is an occurrence – natural, technological, or human-caused

7

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 51



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

– that requires a response to protect life or property. The principal/building
administrator shall have the authority to determine when an incident has occurred
and to implement the procedures within this Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

Hazards: Hazards shall include situations involving threats of harm to students,
personnel, and/or facilities. Hazards include but are not limited to natural,
technological, and human-caused incidents. Hazards may require an interagency
response involving law enforcement and/or emergency services agencies
depending on the size and scope of the incident.  Identified hazards parallel those
identified in the local hazard mitigation plan of each county where a JMCS site
has been established.

2. School Board Policy Statement

The John Muir Comprehensive School Safety Plan operates within the
framework of the approved John Muir Governing Board policies.

3. Situation Overview/Hazard Analysis Summary

A. Office Population

JMCS is a unique organization partnered with Conservation Corps,
Local Conservation Corps, YouthBuild and Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act sites around the state.  The office population
resides through client agencies and follows the safety plan of the said
agency.

B. School Population - General Population

JMCS is an organization open to young adults age 16 – 25 years old who
are in need of obtaining a high school diploma. Young people are given
the opportunity to earn a high school diploma while working with
California Conservation Corps, Local Conservation Corps, YouthBuild
and Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act sites around the state,
doing exciting and valuable work for the community.  All JMCS sites are
accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC).
General population varies by program and site and program location.  The
student population is fluid and is identified by program enrollment and
updated regularly.

C. School Population - Special Needs Population

JMCS is committed to the safe evacuation and transport of students and
staff with special need on any school site with this population group. The
special needs population includes students/staff with:

8

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 52



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Limited English proficiency,
● Blindness or visual disabilities,
● Cognitive or emotional disabilities,
● Deafness or hearing loss,
● Mobility/physical disabilities (permanent and temporary), and
● Medically fragile health (including asthma and severe allergies).

JMCS is compliant with all ADA regulations and has ramps located on school
sites and participating agency sites.

4. Operations Plan

JMCS has 36 school sites across the state of California. Each classroom site is
aware of the partnering agencies safety plan and follow the protocol for the
hosting agency.

A map of the buildings annotated with evacuation routes, fire alarm pull stations,
fire hydrants, fire extinguishers, first aid kits, hazardous materials storage,
emergency response plan, and utility shut offs is the responsibility of the agency
site safety plan per OSHA requirements.

5. Hazard Analysis Summary

Critical infrastructure is essential to the state’s ability to provide assistance to its
people for their everyday lives. Critical infrastructure such as transportation
routes, utilities, government facilities, schools, and hospitals also provides the
state with the capacity to respond to disasters. California’s resiliency (the ability
to withstand, respond to, and recover from a disaster) strongly depends on its
capacity to quickly restore the functioning of critical infrastructure and facilities
after disasters.

JMCS recognizes that school sites and outlying areas are exposed to many
hazards, all of which have the potential for disrupting the school community,
causing casualties, and damaging or destroying public or private property.  The
state of California Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan serves as a tool for assessing
potential hazards that may affect school sites.  JMCS utilizes the FEMA training
and template E/L361 and G364: Multi-hazard Emergency Planning for Schools
to develop this plan.

6. Mitigation Assessment

California is an extraordinarily large, diverse, and complex state. With 12 percent
of the U.S. population, it is culturally, ethnically, economically, ecologically, and
politically diverse. Human, economic, and natural assets worthy of protection
from natural and human-caused disasters include its people, economy,

9

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 53



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

infrastructure, and environment. If it were a separate nation, it would have the
eighth largest economy in the world. A catastrophic disaster could adversely
affect the national and world economies

Earthquakes Earthquakes can occur everywhere in California which means all
Californians live with an earthquake risk. In addition to the shaking caused
by earthquakes, other things can occur such as landslides, surface fault
ruptures and liquefaction--all of which may cause injury or property
damage.

California has extensive seismic activity. It is more seismically active than
all other states except Alaska, but California has more earthquake risk than
all other states combined - seventy four percent of the country’s overall
expected annualized losses (FEMA 366, 2000). It sits on the juncture of two
major tectonic plates, the North America Plate and the Pacific Plate. The
San Andreas Fault generally parallels the coast in a southeasterly direction,
coming ashore near Eureka, passing west of San Francisco and east of Los
Angeles into Mexico. Earthquakes have claimed the lives of more than
3,000 Californians in the past two centuries.

Fire California wildfires typically burn hundreds of thousands of acres each
year. California law requires CAL FIRE (California Department of Forestry
and Fire Protection), to identify areas based on the severity of fire hazard
that is expected to prevail there. These areas, or "zones," are based on
factors such as fuel (material that can burn), slope and the expected chance
of burning. There are three zones, based on increasing fire hazard...
Moderate (M), High (H) and Very High (VH)

Floods Floods are one of the most common hazards in the United States. Flood
effects can be local, impacting a neighborhood or community, or very large,
affecting entire river basins and multiple states.

However, all floods are not alike. Some floods develop slowly, sometimes
over a period of days. But flash floods can develop quickly, sometimes in
just a few minutes and without any visible signs of rain. Flash floods often
have a dangerous wall of roaring water that carries rocks, mud, and other
debris and can sweep away most things in its path. Overland flooding occurs
outside a defined river or stream, such as when a levee is breached, but still
can be destructive. Flooding can also occur when a dam breaks, producing
effects similar to flash floods.

Flood hazards are of particular concern if located in a low-lying area, near
water or downstream from a dam. Even very small streams, gullies, creeks,
culverts, dry streambeds, or low-lying ground that appear harmless in dry
weather can flood.

Hazardous Hazardous materials incidents may occur anywhere and at any time in the

10

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 54



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

Materials state of California. The potential for a hazardous materials incident depends
on the volume, distribution, and/or use of chemicals and other hazardous
substances in a particular area. In general, the likelihood of a hazardous
materials incident is greatest in the following areas:

1. Transportation Routes
Highways, railways, and commercial and military aviation routes
constitute a major threat because of the multitude of chemicals and
hazardous substances transported along them natural gas to various parts of
the state and the Underground Hydrocarbon pipeline, which runs adjacent
to the Union Pacific railway tracks.

2.  Illegitimate Business
Illegitimate businesses, such as clandestine drug laboratories, are a
significant threat to human health, property, and the environment. In many
instances, the residue is discharged into a public sewer or private sewage
disposal system, or is dumped in remote areas of the county or along the side
of the road, posing a serious health threat to the unsuspecting person who
stumbles across it.

Tsunami A tsunami is a sea wave generated by an earthquake, landslide, volcanic
eruption, or even by a large meteor hitting the ocean.  Although tsunamis in
California are a rare, the entire California coastline is vulnerable to these
events.

o A tsunami is a series of waves or surges most commonly caused by an
earthquake beneath the sea floor.

o An unusual lowering of ocean water, exposing the sea floor, is a warning
of a tsunami or other large wave. This “draw back” means the water will
surge back strongly.

o Beaches, lagoons, bays, estuaries, tidal flats, and river mouths are the
most dangerous places to be. It is rare for a tsunami to penetrate more
than a mile inland.

o Tsunami waves are unlike normal coastal waves. Tsunamis are more like
a river in flood or a sloping mountain of water and filled with debris.

o Tsunamis cannot be surfed. They have no face for a surfboard to dig into
and are usually filled with debris.

o Large tsunamis may reach heights of twenty to fifty feet along the coast
and even higher in a few locales.

o The first tsunami surge is not the highest and the largest surge may occur
hours after the first wave.

o It is not possible to predict how many surges or how much time will
elapse between waves for a particular tsunami.

Human Health
Hazards

Wildlife and Insects
The impact to human health that wildlife, and more notably, insects, can
have upon an area is substantial  The rising concern with West Nile Virus

11

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 55



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

and Zika virus has initiated a state wide public outreach campaign and a
limited control program for mosquito abatement in affected areas.

Pandemic
Flu season and pandemics like COVID-19 can have serious consequences to
human health and economics.  Every few decades an influenza or other
pandemic outbreak occurs with a virus that is particularly virulent and
contagious resulting in national or even international concerns for human
health and welfare.  COVID-19 and influenza can be particularly dangerous
to everyone; older prople, infants/babies, and people with a suppressed
immune response or have susceptibility to respiratory disease from a
pre-existing condition may be significantly affected.

Intruder While a hostile intruder incident is rare, like any educational or work site, it
is vulnerable to intruders.

Terrorism All agencies and public institutions are vulnerable to terrorist activity.

According to California Operation of Emergency Services (Cal OES) disaster
incidents and casualties rank risk between 1950 – 2012 in this order:  fire, flood,
earthquake, agricultural, freeze, landslide, economic, civil unrest, drought,
hazardous material, wind, air disaster, facility, road damage, tsunami, invasive
species, storms, tornado. These risks were identified by disaster incidents,
casualties, and Cal OES costs by type. Cal OES has revised the Data base from
which these summary tables were drawn during the preparation of the 2013
SHMP in an effort to continuously improve disaster history data. (Section 4.2,
page 89 STATE OF CALIFORNIA MULTI-HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN).

7. Preparedness, Prevention, and Mitigation Overview

Preparedness is achieved and maintained through a continuous cycle of
planning, organizing, training, equipping, exercising, evaluating, and taking
corrective action. Ongoing preparedness efforts require coordination among all
those involved in emergency management and incident response activities.
JMCS foster preparedness at all levels.  Examples of preparedness actions
include maintaining this plan, conducting training, planning and implementing
drills and exercises, etc.

Prevention includes actions to avoid an incident or to intervene to stop an
incident from occurring. JMCS is committed to taking proactive prevention
measures whenever possible to protect the safety and security of staff, students,
and visitors. Our policies include zero tolerance for bullying and other actions
that undermine the safe haven of our schools.
Mitigation includes activities to reduce the loss of life and property from natural
and/or human-caused disasters by avoiding or lessening the impact of a disaster
and providing value to the public by creating safer communities.  John Muir
Charter has taken action to reduce or eliminate the adverse effects of natural,

12

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 56



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

technological, and human- caused hazards on people and property in the
controlled classrooms or sites on which they operate.

A. PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITATIONS

1. Planning Assumptions

Stating the planning assumptions allows JMCS to deviate from the plan if
certain assumptions prove not to be true during operations. The School Safety
Plan assumes:

● The community will continue to be exposed and subject to hazards and
incidents described in the Hazard Analysis Summary, as well as lesser hazards
and others that may develop in the future.

● A major disaster could occur at any time, and at any place. In many cases,
dissemination of warning to the public and implementation of increased
readiness measures may be possible; however, some emergency situations occur
with little or no warning.

● A single site incident (e.g., fire, gas main breakage) could occur at any time on
any of the JMCS sites or partnering agencies without warning. The employees
of JMCS affected by an incident cannot, and should not, wait for direction from
local response agencies or partnering agency to respond to the emergency;
action is required immediately to save lives and protect school property.

● Following a major or catastrophic incident, the offices may have to rely on its
own resources to be self-sustaining for up to 72 hours.

● There may be a number of injuries of varying degrees of seriousness to
students, staff, and visitors. Rapid and appropriate response will reduce the
number and severity of injuries.

● Outside assistance from local fire, law enforcement, and emergency managers
will be available in most serious incidents. Because it takes time to request and
dispatch external assistance, it is essential for the staff to be prepared to carry
out the initial incident response until responders arrive at the incident scene.

● Proper prevention and mitigation actions, such as creating a positive office
environment and conducting fire inspections, will prevent or reduce
incident-related losses.

● Maintaining the School Safety Plan and providing frequent opportunities for
stakeholders (staff, students, board members, first responders, etc.) to exercise
the plan can improve JMCS’ readiness to respond to incidents.

● A spirit of volunteerism among employees will result in their providing
assistance and support to incident management efforts.

2. Limitations

It is the policy of JMCS that no guarantee is implied by this plan of a perfect
incident management system. As personnel and resources may be overwhelmed,
JMCS can only endeavor to make every reasonable effort to manage the

13

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 57



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

situation, with the resources and information available at the time.

II. CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS

This plan is based upon the concept that the incident management functions that must be
performed by the office and school site staff generally parallel some of their routine day-to-day
functions. To the extent possible, the same personnel and material resources used for day-to-day
activities will be employed during incidents. Because personnel and equipment resources are
limited, some routine functions that do not contribute directly to the incident may be suspended.
The personnel, equipment, and supplies that would typically be required for those routine
functions will be redirected to accomplish assigned incident management tasks.

A. NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)

The National Incident Management System (NIMS) is a set of principles that provides
a systematic, proactive approach guiding government agencies at all levels,
nongovernmental organizations, and the private sector to work seamlessly to prevent,
protect against, respond to, recover from, and mitigate the effects of incidents,
regardless of cause, size, location, or complexity, in order to reduce the loss of life or
property and harm to the environment. This system ensures that those involved in
incident response/recovery understand what their roles are and have the tools they
need to be effective.

JMCS recognizes that staff will be first responders during an incident. Adopting NIMS
enables staff and students to respond more effectively to an incident and enhances
cooperation, coordination, and communication among school officials, first
responders, and emergency managers.

NIMS recommendation for school districts includes completing the following:
● Adopt the use of the Incident Command System (ICS). ICS-100 is a web-based

course available free from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
Emergency Management Institute.

● Complete NIMS awareness course IS-700 NIMS: An Introduction IS-700 is a
web-based course available free from the Emergency Management Institute.
JMCS will make every effort to promote IS-700 training on school sites.

● Participate in local government’s NIMS preparedness program and incorporate the
school plan into the community EOP.

● Train and exercise the plan. All staff and students are expected to participate in
training and exercising the plan’s procedures and hazard-specific incident plans.
School sites are charged with ensuring that the training and equipment necessary
for an appropriate response/recovery operation are in place.

B. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM (ICS)

In a major emergency or disaster, one of the JMCS sites or locations may be damaged

14

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 58



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

or need to be evacuated, people may be injured, and/or other incident management
activities may need to be initiated. These activities must be organized and coordinated
to ensure efficient incident management. The Incident Command System (ICS) may be
used to manage all incidents and major planned events.

The Incident Commander at each site will be delegated the authority to direct all
incident activities until command is passed to appropriate partnering agency
executive,  local law enforcement or fire service personnel. The Incident
Commander will establish an incident command post (ICP) and provide an assessment
of the situation to the John Muir Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer,
Regional Director or other designated officials, identify incident management resources
required, and direct the on-scene incident management activities from the ICP. If no
Incident Commander is present at the onset of the incident, the most qualified
individual will assume command until relieved by a qualified Incident Commander,
partnering agency executive or local law enforcement or fire service personnel.

C. INITIAL RESPONSE

Support personnel and teachers are usually first on the scene of an incident. Staff is
expected to take charge and manage the incident until it is resolved or command is
transferred to someone more qualified and/or to an emergency responder agency
with legal authority to assume responsibility. Staff will seek guidance and direction
from local officials and seek technical assistance from State and Federal agencies and
industry where appropriate.

The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Regional Director or his/her
designee is responsible for activating the School Safety Plan, including common and
specialized procedures as well as hazard-specific incident plans found in annexes. The
Chief Executive Officer or designee will assign an Incident Commander based who is
most qualified for that type of incident.  School sites will incorporate the ICS protocol
and follow site specific plans. The Incident Commander will report situation status to
the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, and Regional Director and will
transfer command to local law enforcement or fire service personnel as
appropriate.

III. ORGANIZATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES

This section establishes the operational organization that will be relied on to manage the
incident and includes a broad overview of JMCS site management.

● A list of the kinds of tasks to be performed by position and organization.
● An overview of who does what.

JMCS are unique in demographics and location.  The Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, and Regional Directors may not be able to manage all the aspects

15

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 59



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

associated with an incident without assistance. The office and school site administrators rely
on other personnel to perform tasks that will ensure the safety of students and staff during a
crisis or critical incident. The Incident Command System (ICS) uses a team approach to
manage incidents.

Staff may be required to remain at school to assist in an incident. In the event that this School
Safety Plan is activated, staff will be assigned to serve within the Incident Command System
based on their expertise and training and the needs of the incident.

A. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chief Executive Officer may serve as the Incident Commander or delegate that
authority to a qualified individual who assumes the role on the site of an incident. At
all times, the Chief Executive Officer still retains the overall responsibility for the
safety of staff and students on school and partner agency sites. However, delegating
the authority to manage the incident allows the Chief Executive Officer to pass
control to staff members present on the site of the incident. Command of an
incident is transferred to local law enforcement or fire service personnel as
appropriate.

Incident Commander

The Incident Commander responsibilities include:
● Assume overall direction of all incident management procedures based on

actions and procedures outlined in this Comprehensive School Safety Plan.
● Take steps deemed necessary to ensure the safety of students, staff, and other

individuals.
● Determine whether to implement incident management protocols (e.g., Evacuation,

Reverse Evacuation, Shelter in Place, Lockdown, etc.), as described more fully in
the functional annexes in this document.

● Arrange for transfer of students, staff, and other individuals when safety is
threatened by a disaster.

● Work with emergency services personnel. (Depending on the incident, community
agencies such as law enforcement or fire department may have jurisdiction for
investigations, rescue procedures, etc.)

B. TEACHERS ON SCHOOL SITES

On the JMCS designated classroom site, teachers and support staff shall be
responsible for the supervision of students and shall remain with students until
directed otherwise. Responsibilities include:
● Supervise students under their charge.
● Take steps to ensure the safety of students, staff, and other individuals in the

implementation of incident management protocols.
● Direct students in their charge to inside or outside assembly areas, in

16

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 60



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

accordance with signals, warning, written notification, or intercom orders
according to established incident management procedures.

● Give appropriate action command during an incident.
● Take attendance when class relocates to an outside or inside assembly area or

evacuates to another location.
● Report missing students to the Incident Commander or designee.
● Execute assignments as directed by the Incident Commander or ICS supervisor.
● Obtain first aid services for injured students from the school nurse or person

trained in first aid. Arrange for first aid for those unable to be moved.
● Render first aid if necessary. School staff will be encouraged to be trained and

certified in first aid and CPR.

17

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 61



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

C. INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT ON SCHOOL SITES

Responsibilities include assisting teachers as directed.

D. COACHES AND SUPPORT STAFF ON JMCS SITES OR
CLASSROOMS

Coaches and support staff provide assistance with the overall direction of the
incident management procedures at the site.  Responsibilities may include:
● Take steps to ensure the safety of students, staff, and other individuals in the

implementation of incident management protocols.
● Direct students in their charge according to established incident management

protocols.
● Render first aid if necessary.
● Assist in the transfer of students, staff, and other individuals when their safety is

threatened by a disaster.
● Execute assignments as directed by the Incident Commander or ICS supervisor.

E. CUSTODIANS/MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL ON SCHOOL SITES

Responsibilities include:
● Survey and report building damage to the Incident Commander or Operations

Section Chief.
● Control main shutoff valves for gas, water, and electricity and ensure that no

hazard results from broken or downed lines.
● Provide damage control as needed.
● Assist in the conservation, use, and disbursement of supplies and equipment
● Keep Incident Commander or designee informed of condition of school

F. OFFICE STAFF ON SCHOOL SITES

Responsibilities include:
● Answer phones and assist in receiving and providing consistent information to

callers.  Follow template provided by Public Information Officer (PIO).
● Provide for the safety of essential documents.
● Execute assignments as directed by the Incident Commander or ICS supervisor.
● Provide assistance to the CEO and administrative team and Policy/Coordination

Group.
● Monitor radio emergency broadcasts.
● Assist with health incidents as needed, acting as messengers, etc.
● Document date, time, incident, and response information.

G. OTHER STAFF (ITINERANT STAFF, SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS) ON
SCHOOL SITES

18

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 62



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

Responsibilities include reporting to the Incident Commander or ICS supervisor if
requested or activated.

H. STUDENTS ON SCHOOL SITES

Responsibilities include:
● Cooperate during emergency drills and exercises, and during an incident.
● Learn to be responsible for themselves and others in an incident.
● Understand the importance of not being a bystander by reporting situations of

concern.
● Develop an awareness of natural, technological, and human-caused hazards and

associated prevention, preparedness, and mitigation measures.

IV. DIRECTION, CONTROL, AND COORDINATION

A. SCHOOL INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM (ICS)

To provide for the effective direction, control, and coordination of an incident, either
single-site or multi-incidents, the School Safety Plan will be activated including the
implementation of the Incident Command System (ICS).  The Incident Commander is
delegated the authority to direct tactical on-scene operations until a coordinated
incident management framework can be established with local authorities.

The ICS is organized into the following functional areas:

1. Incident Command

Directs the incident management activities using strategic guidance provided by
the Policy Group.

Office/School-related responsibilities and duties include:
● Establish and manage the Command Post, establish the incident organization,

and determine strategies to implement protocols and adapt as needed.
● Monitor incident safety conditions and develop measures for ensuring the

safety of building occupants (including students, staff, volunteers, and
responders).

● Coordinate media relations and information dissemination with the principal.
● Develop working knowledge of local/regional agencies, serve as the

primary on-scene contact for outside agencies assigned to an incident, and
assist in accessing services when the need arises.

● Document all activities.

2. Operations Section

Directs all tactical operations of an incident including implementation of

19

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 63



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

response/recovery activities according to established incident management
procedures and protocols, care of students, first aid, crisis intervention, search
and rescue, site security, damage assessment, evacuations, and the release of
students to parents.

Specific responsibilities include:
● Analyze staffing to develop a Parent-Student Reunification Plan as

needed, and implement an incident action plan for school sites affected by
incident.

● Monitor site utilities (i.e., electric, gas, water, heat/ventilation/air
conditioning) and shut off only if danger exists or directed by Incident
Commander, and assist in securing facility.

● Establish medical triage with staff trained in first aid and CPR, provide and
oversee care given to injured persons, distribute supplies, and request
additional supplies from the Logistics Section.

● Provide and access psychological first aid services for those in need, and
access local/regional providers for ongoing crisis counseling for students,
staff, and parents.

● Coordinate the rationed distribution of food and water, establish secondary
toilet facilities in the event of water or plumbing failure, and request needed
supplies from the Logistics Section.

● Document all activities.

As needed, the types of Strike Teams described in the following table may
be established within the Operations Section. JMCS staff may be assigned to
specific sites to assist in operations or work in conjunction with partnering
agencies.

Operations Section Teams

Strike Team Potential Responsibilities
Search
&
Rescue
Team

Search & Rescue Teams search the entire school facility, entering only
after they have checked the outside for signs of structural damage and
determined that it is safe to enter. Search & Rescue Teams are responsible
for ensuring that all students and staff evacuate the building (or, if it is
unsafe to move the persons, that their locations are documented so that
professional responders can locate them easily and extricate them). Search
and Rescue Teams are also responsible for:
Identifying and marking unsafe areas.
Conducting initial damage assessment.
Obtaining injury and missing student reports from teachers.

20

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 64



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

First Aid
Team

First Aid Teams provide triage, treatment, and psychological first aid
services. First Aid Teams are responsible for:
Setting up first aid area for students.
Assessing and treating injuries.
Completing master injury report.
Note: The Logistics Section provides care to responders (if needed).
The Operations Section First Aid Team is dedicated to students or other
disaster victims.

Evacuation/
Shelter/Care
Team

Evacuation, shelter, and student care in an incident are among the most
important tasks faced by schools. These tasks include student accounting,
protection from weather, providing for sanitation needs, and providing for
food and water. The Evacuation/Shelter/Care Team is responsible for:
● Accounting for the whereabouts of all students, staff, and

volunteers.
● Setting up a secure assembly area.
● Managing sheltering and sanitation operations.
● Managing student feeding and hydration.
● Coordinating with the Student Release Team.
● Coordinating with the Logistics Section to secure the needed space

and supplies.

Facility &
Security
Response
Team

The Facility & Security Response Team is responsible for:
Locating all utilities and turning them off, if necessary.
Securing and isolating fire/HazMat.
Assessing and notifying officials of fire/HazMat.
Conducting perimeter control.

Crisis The Crisis Intervention Team is responsible for:
Intervention Assessing need for onsite mental health support.
Team Determining need for outside agency assistance.

Providing onsite intervention/counseling.
● Monitoring well-being of school Incident Management Team, staff,

and students, and reporting all findings to the Operations Section
Chief.

Reunification
The majority of JMCS students are adults and do not require reunification;
however those that are under the age of 18 must be released to
parent/guardian in the event of an off-site evacuation.

3. Planning Section: Collects, evaluates, and disseminates information
needed to measure the size, scope, and seriousness of an incident and to plan
appropriate incident management activities.

21

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 65



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

Duties may include:
● Assist Incident Commander in the collection and evaluation of information

about an incident as it develops (including site map and area map of related
events), assist with ongoing planning efforts, and maintain incident time log.

● Document all activities.

4. Logistics Section

Supports incident management operations by securing and providing needed
personnel, equipment, facilities, resources, and services required for incident
resolution; coordinating personnel; assembling and deploying volunteer teams;
and facilitating communication among incident responders. This function may
involve a major role in an extended incident.

Additional responsibilities include:
● Establish and oversee communications center and activities during an

incident (two-way radio, battery-powered radio, written updates, etc.), and
develop telephone tree for after-hours communication.

● Establish and maintain school and classroom preparedness kits, coordinate
access to and distribution of supplies during an incident, and monitor
inventory of supplies and equipment.

● Document all activities.

5. Finance/Administration Section

Oversees all financial activities including purchasing necessary materials,
tracking incident costs, arranging contracts for services, timekeeping for
emergency responders, submitting documentation for reimbursement, and
recovering school records following an incident.

Additional duties may include:
● Assume responsibility for overall documentation and recordkeeping

activities; when possible, photograph or videotape damage to property.
● Develop a system to monitor and track expenses and financial losses, and

secure all records.

This section may not be established onsite at the incident. Rather, JMCS
business offices may assume responsibility for these functions

B. COORDINATION WITH POLICY/COORDINATION GROUP

In complex incidents, a Policy/Coordination Group will be convened at the JMCS
office in Nevada City, CA or at a secondary location as designated by the incident
commander. The role of the Policy/Coordination Group is to:
● Support the on-scene Incident Commander.

22

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 66



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Provide policy and strategic guidance.
● Help ensure that adequate resources are available.
● Identify and resolve issues common to all organizations.
● Keep elected officials and other executives informed of the situation and

decisions.
● Provide factual information, both internally and externally through the Joint

Information Center.

1. Community Emergency Operations Plan (EOP)

JMCS maintain a site-specific Comprehensive School Safety Plan to address
hazards and incidents. Staff members that maintain and exercise the plan are
in frequent contact with Christine Espedal, Safety and School Climate
Coordinator, Nevada County Superintendent of Schools. Direction in
large-scale events is in cooperation with local and state emergency operations
centers (EOC).

2. Coordination with First Responders

An important component of the John Muir Comprehensive School Safety
Plan is a respect for and cooperation with various county agencies to aid
timely communication. Various agencies and services that may be needed
during a large-scale incident include county governmental agencies such
as mental health, law enforcement, and fire departments.

JMCS Incident Commander may be integrated into the Incident Command
structure or assume a role within a Unified Command structure.

3. Source and Use of Resources

JMCS will use their own resources and equipment to respond to incidents on their
own school sites until incident response personnel arrive.  School classrooms
located “in the field” will rely on resources from the partnering agencies.

V. COMMUNICATIONS

Communication is a critical part of incident management. This section outlines JMCS’
communications plan and supports its mission to provide clear, effective internal and
external communication between the school, staff, students, parents, responders, and media.

A. INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS

1. Communication between Staff

Staff will be notified when an incident occurs and kept informed as additional

23

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 67



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

information becomes available and as plans for management of the situation
evolve. The following practices will be utilized to disseminate information
internally when appropriate:
● Telephone Tree: A telephone tree is a simple, widely used system for

notifying staff of an incident when they are not at the office. The tree
originates with the CEO and administrative team who contacts the
members of the staff.

● E-messenger is a phone system available to make all calls to programmed
staff, schools, and parents.

● Emails may be sent to teachers in classrooms as an effective
communication tool.

● Classroom phones or hand-held radios may be used for communication
between office staff and teachers.

● The Public Address (PA) system will be implemented for all-school site
communication if available.

● Cell phones (direct calls or text) will be used as appropriate.

2. Communication with specific school sites

Site specific staff will communicate with the JMCS Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Operating Officer and/or Regional Director who will notify others as
appropriate. Forms of communication may include:
● Hard-line phone communication to NCSOS
● Cell phone call directly to CEO and administrative team.
● Email
● Fax

B. EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS

1. Communication with parents and adult students

Before an incident occurs, JMCS will:
● Develop a relationship with parents and students so that they trust and know

how to access alerts and incident information.
● Inform parents and students about the school’s Comprehensive School Safety

Plan, its purpose, and its objectives. Information will be included during
initial enrollment and during pre-arranged drills.  School websites will have
safety information available.

● Be prepared with translation services for non-English-speaking families
and students with limited English proficiency.

● Inform parents of the school site relationship with partnering agencies.
● Inform partnering agencies regarding Comprehensive School Safety Plan

and plan to notify them of any and all incidents.

In the event of an incident, JMCS will:

24

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 68



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Disseminate information via automated phone calls, radio announcements,
television, and emails to inform parents and staff about exactly what is
known to have happened at specific school sites.

● Implement the plan to manage phone calls and parents who arrive at school or
at school site.

● Describe how the school and partnering agencies are handling the situation.
● Provide information regarding possible reactions of their children and ways

to talk with them.
● Provide a phone number, website address, or recorded hotline where parents

and students can receive updated incident information.
● Inform parents and students when and where school will resume.

After an incident, JMCS and/or designee will schedule and attend an open
question-and-answer meeting for parents and students as soon as possible.

2. Communication with the Media

In the event of an incident, the Incident Commander will:
● Designate a Public Information Officer.
● Establish an off-campus briefing area for media representatives.
● Determine the need to establish or participate in a joint information center.
● Coordinate messages with the school site teacher and Policy Group.

All JMCS employees are to refer all requests for information and questions to
the designated spokesperson or Joint Information Center (if established). Media
contacts at the major television, Internet, and radio stations are maintained by
the Administrative Coordinator. In the case of an incident, these media contacts
will broadcast JMCS’ external communications plans, including the information
hotline for parents and students.

3. Handling Rumors

In addressing rumors, the most effective strategy is to provide facts as soon as
possible. To combat rumors, JMCS will:
● Provide appropriate information to internal groups including administrators,

teachers, students, support staff, and partnering agencies.  These people are
primary sources of information and are likely to be contacted in their
neighborhoods, at grocery stores, etc.

● Hold a faculty/staff meeting before staff members are allowed to go home
so that what is (and is not) known can be clearly communicated.

● Designate and brief personnel answering calls to help control misinformation.
● Conduct briefings for community representatives directly associated with

the school.
● Enlist the help of the media to provide frequent updates to the public,

particularly providing accurate information where rumors need to be

25

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 69



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

dispelled.

After the immediate incident response period, JMCS will conduct public
meetings as needed. These meeting are designed to provide the opportunity for
people to ask questions and receive accurate information.

4. Communication with First Responders

The Incident Commander will maintain communication with first responders
during an incident. Transfer of command will occur when first responders arrive
on the scene to assume management of the incident under their jurisdiction.

5. Communication after an Incident (Recovery Process)

After the safety and status of staff and students have been assured, and
emergency conditions have abated following an incident, staff/faculty will
assemble to support the restoration of the school’s educational programs.
Defining mission-critical operations and staffing will be a starting point for the
recovery process. Collecting and disseminating information will facilitate the
recovery process.

The staff/school site teams will:
● Conduct a comprehensive assessment of the physical and operational recovery

needs. Assess physical security, data access, and all other critical services (e.g.,
plumbing, electrical).

● Examine critical information technology assets and personnel resources, and
determine the impact on the school operations for each asset and resource
that is unavailable or damaged.

● Document damaged facilities, lost equipment and resources, and special
personnel expenses that will be required for insurance claims and requests
for State and Federal assistance.

● Provide detailed facilities data to the John Muir Charter Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Operating Officer so that it can estimate temporary space
reallocation needs and strategies.

● Arrange for ongoing status reports during the recovery activities to: a)
estimate when the educational program can be fully operational; and b)
identify special facility, equipment, and personnel issues or resources that
will facilitate the resumption of classes.

● Educate school personnel, students, and parents on available crisis
counseling services.

JMCS will:
● Identify recordkeeping requirements and sources of financial aid for state

and federal disaster assistance.
● Establish absentee policies for staff/teachers/students after an incident.

26

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 70



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Establish an agreement with mental health organizations to provide
counseling to students and their families after an incident.

● Develop alternative teaching methods for students unable to return
immediately to classes: correspondence classes, videoconferencing,
tele-group tutoring, etc.

● Create a plan for conducting classes when facilities are damaged
(e.g., alternative sites, half-day sessions, portable classrooms).

● Get stakeholder input on prevention and mitigation measures that can
be incorporated into short-term and long-term recovery plans.

C. COMMUNICATION TOOLS

Some common internal and external communication tools that JMCS may use include
the following:
● Standard telephone - landline
● Cellular telephones: These phones may be the only tool working when electric

service is out; they are useful to faculty/staff en route to or from a site. The use of
text messaging is the most effective form of communication when systems are
overwhelmed.

● Intercom systems: The intercom system includes teacher-initiated
communication with the office using a handset rather than a wall-mounted
speaker.

● Two-way radio: Two-way radios provide a reliable method of communication
between rooms and buildings at a single site. All staff will be trained to
understand how to operate the two-way radio.

● Computers: A wireless laptop computer may be used for communication both within
the school, and to other sites. Email may be a useful tool for updating information for
staff, other schools in an affected area, and to the Chief Executive Officer. An
assigned staff member(s) will post information such as school evacuation, closure, or
relocation on the homepage of the school and district website.

● Fax machines: Possible uses include off-campus accidents where lists of students
and staff members involved, their locations, and needed telephone numbers can be
quickly and accurately communicated.

● Alarm systems on school sites or partnering agency sites: Bells or buzzers may be in
place and sound in different ways to signal different types of incidents – for example,
fire, lockdown, or special alert (with instructions to follow). All staff/faculty, support
staff, students, and volunteers will be trained on what the sounds mean and how to
respond to them.

● Whistles: Whistles should be included in crisis kits in order to signal a need for
immediate attention or assistance.

● Runners—hand-carried notes may be used for communication as need dictates.

VI. ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE, AND LOGISTICS

A. AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

27

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 71



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

If school resources prove to be inadequate during an incident, JMCS will request
assistance from local emergency services, and other agencies.  All requests will be
approved by the business offices at school and county levels.

B. RECORDKEEPING

1. Administrative Controls

JMCS business office is responsible for establishing the administrative controls
necessary to manage the expenditure of funds and to provide reasonable
accountability and justification for expenditures made to support incident
management operations for their school sites. These administrative controls will
be done in accordance with the established local fiscal policies and standard cost
accounting procedures.

2. Activity Logs

The ICS Section Chiefs will maintain accurate logs recording key incident
management activities, including:
● Activation or deactivation of incident facilities.
● Significant changes in the incident situation.
● Major commitments of resources or requests for additional resources

from
● External sources.
● Issuance of protective action recommendations to the staff and students.
● Evacuations.
● Casualties.
● Containment or termination of the incident.

C. INCIDENT COSTS

1. Annual Incident Management Costs

The ICS Finance and Administration Section (John Muir Charter business office)
is responsible for maintaining records summarizing the use of personnel,
equipment, and supplies to obtain an estimate of annual incident response costs
that can be used in preparing future school budgets.

2. Incident Costs

The ICS Finance and Administration Section Chief will maintain detailed records
of costs for incident management and operations to include:
● Personnel costs, especially overtime costs,
● Equipment operations costs,

28

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 72



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Costs for leased or rented equipment,
● Costs for contract services to support incident management operations, and
● Costs of specialized supplies expended for incident management operations.

These records may be used to recover costs from the responsible party or
insurers or as a basis for requesting financial assistance for certain allowable
response and recovery costs from the state and/or federal government.

D. PRESERVATION OF RECORDS

In order to continue normal school operations following an incident vital records must be
protected. These include legal documents and student files as well as property and tax
records. The principal causes of damage to records are fire and water; therefore, essential
records should be protected accordingly. Details are outlined in the Continuity of
Operations (COOP) Procedures, a functional annex of this plan.

IV. PLAN DEVELOPMENT, MAINTENANCE AND DISTRIBUTION

JMCS Chief Executive Officer or designee is responsible for the overall maintenance and
revision of the School Safety Plan. Coordination of training, exercising, and drills are the
responsibility of the site Principal, classroom teacher or designee.

The JMCS Safety Committee and Governing Board are responsible for approving and
promulgating the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. Community fire, law enforcement, and
emergency managers’ suggestions for improvement will be requested.

A. APPROVAL AND DISSEMINATION OF THE PLAN

The John Muir Safety Committee and Governing Board will approve and
disseminate the Comprehensive School Safety Plan following these steps:
● Review and validate the Plan
● Present the Plan (for comment or suggestion)
● Obtain Plan approval
● Distribute the Plan via Google Drive

1. Record of Changes

Each update or change to the plan will be tracked. The record of changes will
include: the change number, the date of the change, and the name of the person
who made the change.

2. Record of Distribution

Copies of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be distributed to those
tasked in this document. The record of distribution will be kept as proof that

29

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 73



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

tasked individuals and organizations have acknowledged their receipt, review,
and/or acceptance of the plan. The Safety Committee will indicate the title and
name of the person receiving the plan, the agency to which the receiver belongs,
the date of delivery, and the number of copies delivered. Copies of the plan may
be made available to the public and media without the sensitive information at the
discretion of the Chief Executive Officer.

B. PLAN REVIEW AND UPDATES

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed annually by the John Muir
Safety Committee and Governing Board, and others deemed appropriate by school
administration. Compliance with education code Section 32286 requires, “each school
shall adopt its comprehensive school safety plan by March 1, 2000, and shall review and
update is plan by March 1 every year thereafter.  A new school campus that begins
offering classes to pupils after March 1, 2001, shall adopt a comprehensive school safety
plan within one year of initiating operation, and shall review and update its plan by
March 1, every year thereafter.”

The JMCS Safety Plan will be updated based upon deficiencies identified during incident
management activities and exercises and when changes in threat hazards, resources and
capabilities, or school structure occur.

C. TRAINING AND EXERCISING THE PLAN

JMCS understands the importance of training, drills, and exercises in maintaining and
planning for an incident. To ensure that all school personnel and community first
responders are aware of their duties and responsibilities under the school plan and the
most current procedures, the following training, drill, and exercise actions will occur.

JMCS Safety Plan training will include:
● Hazard and incident awareness training for all staff.
● Orientation to the Comprehensive School Safety Plan and annexes.
● First aid and CPR training is encouraged for all staff.
● Team training to address specific incident response or recovery activities, such as

Parent-Student Reunification, Special Needs, and Relocation.
● Volunteer participation in two online FEMA courses: ICS 100 and IS-700. Both

courses are available for free at FEMA’s Emergency Management Institute Website.

Additional training will include drills, and tabletop and functional exercises. Drills will
be conducted at least once per semester. Training will occur at least once per school year.

All JMCS staff members are encouraged to develop personal and family emergency
plans. Each family should anticipate that a staff member may be required to remain at
school following a catastrophic event. Knowing that the family is prepared and can
handle the situation will enable school staff to do their jobs more effectively.

30

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 74



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

VIII. AUTHORITIES AND REFERENCES

The following regulations are the State authorizations and mandates upon which this
Comprehensive School Safety Plan is based. These authorities and references provide a legal
basis for incident management operations and activities.
● California Senate Bill 187 (Chapter 736, Hughes, Statutes of 1997) requires that all

California schools to develop and implement comprehensive Safe School Plans.
(Education Code Section 35294.2). Education Code Section 35294.6(a) requires that the
plan be reviewed and updated annually by March 1.

● California Education Code 33031 requires that school principals formulate and submit to
the district superintendent for approval a civil defense and emergency preparedness plan
for that school.  Plans must be tested two times during the school year.

● California Government Code Title 1, Division 4, Chapter 8, section 3100 deems public
workers to be disaster service workers subject to such disaster services activities as may
be assigned to them, and that school districts have a responsibility to be prepared as
possible to meet emergencies .

● Because all schools are integral components of every community and its government, it is
recommended that all schools— regardless of whether or not they are recipients of
Federal preparedness funding — implement NIMS. The Standardized Emergency
Management System mandates the use of the National Incident Management System and
the use of the Incident Command System (ICS) for managing all disaster/crisis situations.

Education Code 32282 (a) states: The comprehensive school safety plan shall include, but not be
limited to, both of the following:
● Assessing the current status of school crime committed on school campuses at school-related

functions.
● Identifying appropriate strategies and program that will provide or maintain a high level of

school safety and address the school’s procedures for complying with existing laws related to
school safety.

31

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 75



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

FUNCTIONAL ANNEXES

Each functional annex describes the policies, processes, roles, and responsibilities for that
function. Functional annexes address all-hazard critical operational functions.

I. SCHOOL CLIMATE

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of this section is to ensure that there are programs in place to provide staff
and students with a positive school climate.

B. SCOPE

The section outlines the importance of a positive school climate and the tools used for
assessing school climate and providing data to guide school improvement efforts.

C. CORE FUNCTIONS

Nevada County Superintendent of Schools will act as a resource for John Muir
Charter Schools sites in regard to safety research and support and in procurement,
distribution and use of school climate curriculum materials and supplemental aids.

1. Assessment of School Climate

Education Code 32282 (a) states: The comprehensive school safety plan shall
include, but not be limited to, both of the following:
● Assessing the current status of school crime committed on school campuses at

school-related functions.
● Identifying appropriate strategies and program that will provide or maintain a

high level of school safety and address the school’s procedures for complying
with existing laws related to school safety.

● Maintaining a school suicide prevention policy.

2. Implementation and action for School Safety

● Review of existing school site discipline rules and procedures are done
regularly.  Expectations for student behavior, codes of conduct,
unacceptable behavior, and disciplinary consequences are reviewed
annually.  Parent and student signatures ensure understanding and
acceptance of policies and procedures.

● Internet use agreements between school sites and students are in place to
ensure proper and safe use of internet services.

● Professional development activities are promoted for all school personnel
to include training on the implementation of the school site plan, safe

32

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 76



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

school strategies, crisis response training, consistent enforcement of
school discipline policies, child abuse reporting, and identification and
recognition of student mental health issues.

● Accesses to school sites and individual classrooms have been appropriately
restricted: procedures are in place to address visitors to campus.

II. CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS COOP PROCEDURES

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of these Continuity of Operations (COOP) procedures is to ensure that there
are procedures in place to maintain or rapidly resume essential operations within the
county after an incident that results in disruption of normal activities or services to
schools. Failure to maintain these critical services would significantly affect the
education and/or service mission of the school in an adverse way.
● Common procedures, and
● Specialized procedures.

All functional annexes address:
● Situations under which the procedures should be used
● Who has the authority to activate the procedures
● Specific actions to be taken when the procedures are implemented

B. SCOPE

It is the responsibility of JMCS officials to protect students and staff from incidents and
restore critical operations as soon as it is safe to do so. This responsibility involves
identifying and mitigating hazards, preparing for and responding to incidents, and
managing the recovery. These COOP procedures are written to address these
responsibilities before, during, and after times of routine work schedules.

The COOP procedures outline actions needed to maintain and rapidly resume essential
academic, business, and physical services after an incident.

C. RESPONSIBILITIES

The delegation of authority and management responsibilities in event of an incident
follows the hierarchy outlined in previous sections. Designated school staff/faculty
COOP procedures personnel, in conjunction with the CEO and administrative team,
will perform the essential functions.

33

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 77



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

Chief Executive Officer ▪ Determine when to close schools, and/or send
students/staff to alternate locations.

▪ Disseminate information internally to students and
staff.

▪ Communicate with parents, media, and the larger
school community.

▪ Identify a line of succession, including who is
responsible for restoring which business functions
for schools/districts.

▪ Establish support services for students and
staff/faculty.

▪ Implement additional response and recovery
activities according to established protocols.

Chief Operations Officer ▪ Ensure systems are in place for rapid contract
execution after an incident.

▪ Identify relocation areas for classrooms and
administrative operations.

▪ Create a system for registering students (out of
district or into alternative schools).

▪ Brief and train staff regarding their additional
responsibilities.

▪ Establish support services for students and
staff/faculty.

▪ Identify strategies to continue teaching (e.g., using
the Internet, providing tutors for homebound
students, rearranging tests).

▪ Reevaluate the curriculum.
Office Staff/Business Office ▪ Maintain inventory.

▪ Maintain essential records (and copies of records)
including school’s insurance policy.

▪ Ensure redundancy of records is kept at a
different physical location.

▪ Secure classroom equipment, books, and
materials in advance.

▪ Restore administrative and recordkeeping
functions such as payroll, accounting, and
personal records.

▪ Retrieve, collect, and maintain personnel data.
▪ Provide accounts payable and cash management

services.

To implement the COOP procedures:

● All core COOP procedures personnel will undergo training on executing the

34

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 78



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

COOP procedures.  Training will be designed to inform each participant of
his/her responsibilities (and those of others) during implementation.

D. PROCEDURES

The following procedures will be followed by staff to assist in the execution of essential
functions and the day-to-day operations.

1. Activation and Relocation
The Chief Executive Officer will determine when to activate and implement
the COOP procedures and make the decision to relocate to the alternate site.
Authority for activation may be delegated. The activation may occur with or
without warning. The superintendent CEO or designee (with delegated
authority) will activate the COOP procedures whenever it is determined the
school is not suitable for safe occupancy or functional operation.

2. Alert, Notification, and Implementation Process

Staff members will be part of the telephone tree used to notify employees of
COOP procedure activation and provide situation information, as available.
Parents/guardians and students will be alerted and notified when important
information becomes available.

3. Relocation Sites

Relocation sites will be determined on an as needed basis.  For each alternate
facility, the essential resources, equipment, and software that will be necessary
for resumption of operations at the site will be identified and plans developed
for securing those resources. IT systems available at the site will need to be
tested for compatibility with JMCS backup data

4. Vital Records and Retention File

Vital records are archived and/or retained on backup data systems or stored off
site.

5. Human Capital Management

Employees responsible for essential functions are cross-trained. Identified
special needs employees are provided Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
accommodation and guidance in their responsibilities as well as the assistance
that may be provided by coworkers in event of an incident. A coworker may
assist the individual, in the appropriate capacity, to an area of safety. All
personnel are also encouraged to plan for their families’ well-being before a
disaster strikes.

35

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 79



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

6. Reconstitution

In most instances of COOP procedures implementation, reconstitution will
be a reverse execution of those duties and procedures listed above,
including:
● Inform staff that the threat of or incident no longer exists, and

provide instructions for the resumption of normal operations.
● Supervise an orderly return to the school buildings.
● Conduct an after-action review of COOP operations and effectiveness of

plans and procedures.

III. RECOVERY: PSYCHOLOGICAL HEALING PROCEDURES

A. PURPOSE

These procedures have been developed to provide an emotional catharsis to
students/staff impacted by trauma at school or in the community. Following a traumatic
event or incident, the following recovery procedures should be implemented to assist
students, staff, and their families in the healing process.

B. SCOPE

The following procedures outline steps to be taken by staff/students following a
trauma, a serious injury or death, and/or a major incident impacting the community.

C. RESPONSIBILITIES

To implement the recovery: psychological healing procedures:
● Parents/guardians/students will be offered tips on how to recognize signs of trauma.
● Mental health experts will be available to offer expertise and help.

D. SPECIALIZED PROCEDURES

The following procedures will be implemented by staff when directed by the Chief
Executive Officer or when deemed appropriate by the situation.

1. Immediately Following a Serious Injury or Death and/or Major
Incident

● Convene a staff meeting immediately to discuss how the situation is being
handled and to discuss what resources are available to staff, students, and
families.

● Set up crisis centers and designate private rooms for private
counseling/defusing. Staff should include outside mental health
professionals to assist with staff grief.

36

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 80



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Encourage teachers to facilitate class discussions about the incident and
allow students to openly discuss feelings, fears, and concerns shortly after
the incident. Any students who are excessively distraught should be
referred to the crisis response team.

● Accept donations. In the first hours and days after a major incident, offers
of help will probably be plentiful; however, offers will diminish
considerably as time passes. Donations given and not used can always be
returned. Designate a place for staff, students, and community members to
leave well-wishes, messages, and items.

2. Hospital/Funeral Arrangements

● Provide staff with information regarding visitation and/or funeral
arrangements (time, location, customs) when available. If the funeral is
scheduled during a school day, all student and staff will be excused from
school.

● Encourage staff and students to attend the funeral to provide support for the
family and bring closure to the incident.

● Designate staff person(s) to visit the hospital and/or attend the funeral to
represent the school.

3. Post-Incident Procedures

● Allow for changes in normal routines or schedules to address injury or
death; however, recommend students and staff return to their normal
routine as soon as possible after the funeral.

● Follow up with students and staff who receive counseling and refer them to
outside mental health professionals as needed.

● Donate all remaining memorial items to charity.
● Discuss and approve memorials with the school board’s consent.

37

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 81



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

HAZARD AND THREAT SPECIFIC ANNEXES

The hazard- and threat-specific annexes:
● Provide unique procedures, roles, and responsibilities that apply to a specific hazard.
● Provisions and applications for warning the public and disseminating

Emergency public information are included.

I. NATURAL HAZARDS: FLOOD

Flooding is a natural feature of the climate, topography, and hydrology of California. Some
floods develop slowly during an extended period of rain or in a warming trend following a
heavy snow. Flash floods can occur quickly, without any visible sign of rain. Catastrophic
floods are associated with burst dams and levees, hurricanes, storm surges, tsunamis, and
earthquakes. The purpose of this annex is to ensure that there are procedures in place to protect
staff/students and school property in case of a flood.

A. SCOPE

The annex outlines additional responsibilities and duties as well as procedures for staff
responding to a flood near or on school grounds.

B. CORE FUNCTIONS

The National Weather Service and other Federal cooperative agencies have an extensive
river and weather monitoring system and provide flood watch and warning information to
the school community via radio, television, Internet, and telephone. In the event of a
flood, the Incident Commander or designee will activate the EOP and implement the
Incident Command System.  The Director or teacher in charge will alert staff/faculty and
school site administrations in case of imminent or confirmed flooding, including that due
to dam failure.

1. Operational Functions/Procedures That May Be Activated

Operational functions or procedures that may be activated in the event of a
flood include the following:
● Evacuation
● Reverse Evacuation
● Relocation
● Parent-Student Reunification
● Special Needs Population
● Continuity of Operations (COOP)
● Recovery: Psychological Healing
● Mass Care

38

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 82



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

2. Activating the Safety Plan

The site manager will determine the need to activate the Safety Plan and
designate an Incident Commander.

A. Incident Commander Actions
● Issue stand-by instruction. In consultation with the local

authorities, determine if evacuation is required.
● Notify local law enforcement of intent to evacuate, the location of

the safe evacuation site, and the route to be taken to that site.
● Delegate a search team to ensure that all students and staff have been

evacuated.
● Activate communications plan.
● Determine if additional procedures should be activated.
● Issue directed transportation instruction if students will be evacuated

to a safer location by means of buses and cars.
● Notify the site administrators of the status and action taken.
● Update the administrators, Incident Management Team, and Section

Chiefs of any significant changes.
● Do not allow staff and students to return to the building until

proper authorities have determined that it is safe to do so.
● Determine whether school will be closed or remain open.
● Document all actions taken.

B. Incident Management Team and Section Chiefs Actions
● Monitor radio and Internet for flood information and report any

developments to the Incident Commander.
● Review procedures with staff as needed.
● Disseminate information about the incident and follow-up actions such

as, where school sites have relocated and parent-student reunification
procedures.

● Implement the internal and external communications plan.
● Notify relocation centers and determine an alternate relocation

center, if needed, if primary and secondary centers would also
be flooded.

● Implement additional procedures as instructed by the Incident
Commander.

● Take appropriate action to safeguard school and office property.
● Document all actions taken.

C. Staff Actions
● Execute evacuation procedures when instructed by the Incident

Management Team and/or Section Chiefs.
● Account for all staff.

39

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 83



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Remain together as a staff throughout the evacuation process.
● Upon arrival at the safe site, account for all staff. Report any

missing or injured staff to the Incident Commander.
● Do not return to the building until it has been inspected and

determined safe by proper authorities.
● Document all actions taken.

II. TECHNOLOGICAL HAZARDS: CHEMICAL

A. PURPOSE

Hazardous chemicals are used for a variety of purposes and are regularly transported
through many areas in the state of California. The purpose of this annex is to ensure that
there are procedures in place to protect staff/students and school property in case of a
chemical spill.

Chemical accidents may originate inside or outside the building. Examples include:
toxic leaks or spills caused by tank, truck, or railroad accident; water treatment/waste
treatment plants; and industry or laboratory spills.

1. Operational Functions/Procedures That May Be Activated

Operational functions, or procedures, that may be activated in the event of an
external chemical spill include:
● Reverse Evacuation
● Special Needs Population
● Shelter-in-Place
● Evacuation
● Parent-Student Reunification
● Continuity of Operations (COOP)
● Recovery: Psychological Healing
● Mass Care

If there is an internal chemical spill, the following procedures may be activated:
● Evacuation
● Special Needs Population
● Relocation
● Parent-Student Reunification

The Incident Commander and the Incident Management Team/Section Chiefs
will determine if and when these procedures should be activated.

A. Activating the Plan for an External Spill

The CEO will determine the need to activate the safety plan and

40

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 84



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

designate a temporary Incident Commander until a qualified HazMat
Incident Commander arrives at the scene.
1.  Incident Commander Actions:
● Issue stand-by instruction if school is in session.
● Determine what procedures should be activated.
● Consider a reverse evacuation to bring all persons inside the building.
● Notify Maintenance/Building and Grounds Manager to shut off

mechanical ventilating systems.
● Notify local law enforcement of intent to shelter in place.
● Notify the school site administrators and partner agency of

the status and action taken.
● Activate communications plan.
● Issue directed transportation instruction if students will be evacuated

to a safer location by means of buses and cars.
● Update site administrators, Incident Management Team, and Section

Chiefs of any significant changes.
● Do not allow staff and students to return to the building

until proper authorities have determined that it is safe to do
so.

● Give the “all clear” signal after the threat has passed.
● Determine whether school will be closed or remain open.
● Document all actions taken.

2.  Incident Management Team and Section Chiefs Actions
● Review procedures with staff if needed.
● Implement the internal and external communications plan.
● Monitor radio and Internet for additional information and

report any developments to the Incident Commander.
● Disseminate information about the incident and follow-up

actions such as where the school has relocated and
parent-student reunification procedures.

● Notify relocation centers and determine an alternate relocation
center if necessary.

● Implement additional procedures as instructed by the Incident
Commander.

● Take appropriate action to safeguard school and office property.
● Document all actions taken.

3.  Staff Actions
● Move staff away from immediate vicinity of danger.
● Execute shelter-in-place procedures when instructed by the

Incident Management Team and/or Section Chiefs.
● Report any missing or injured staff to the Incident Commander.
● Remain in sheltered area until the “all clear” signal has been issued.
● In the event of building damage, evacuate staff to safer areas of the

41

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 85



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

building or from the building. If evacuation does occur, do not
re-enter the building until an “all clear” signal is issued.

● Document all actions taken.

B. Activating the Safety Plan for an Internal Chemical Spill

The Director, Agency Partner CEO or teacher in charge will determine
the need to activate the EOP and designate a temporary Incident
Commander until a qualified HazMat Incident Commander arrives at
the scene.

If the chemical spill is internal, the following steps will be taken
by the school community:

1.  Person Discovering the Spill
● Alert others in immediate area to leave the area.
● Close windows and doors and restrict access to affected area.
● Notify principal/teacher/safety officer.
● Do not eat or drink anything or apply cosmetics.

2.  Incident Commander Actions
● Issue stand-by instruction to all staff and students.
● Determine what procedures should be activated.
● Activate the evacuation procedures using primary or alternate routes,

avoiding exposure to the chemical fumes.
● Consider an all-school evacuation.
● Notify Maintenance/Building and Grounds Manager to shut off

mechanical ventilating systems.
● Notify the local fire department and the Department of Public

Health. Provide the following information:
o Site name and address, including nearest cross street(s).
o Location of the spill and/or materials released; name of

substance, if known. Characteristics of spill (color, smell,
visible gases).  Injuries, if any.

● Notify local law enforcement of intent to evacuate.
● Notify the site administrators of the status and action taken.
● Activate communications plan. Issue directed transportation

instruction if students will be evacuated to a safer location by
means of buses and cars.

● Update the site administrators, Incident Management Team, and
Section Chiefs of any significant changes.

● Do not allow staff and students to return to the building until
proper authorities have determined that it is safe to do so.

● Give the “all clear” signal after the threat has passed.
● Determine whether school will be closed or remain open.

42

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 86



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Document all actions taken.

3.  Incident Management Team and Section Chiefs Actions
● Move staff and students away from the immediate danger zone and

keep staff and students from entering or congregating in danger
zone.

● Review procedures with staff if needed.
● Implement the internal and external communications plan.
● Disseminate information about the incident and follow-up actions such

as where the school has relocated and parent-student reunification
procedures.

● Notify relocation centers and determine an alternate relocation
center if necessary.

● Implement additional procedures as instructed by the Incident
Commander.

● Take appropriate action to safeguard school and office property.
● Document all actions taken.

4.  Staff Actions
● Move staff away from immediate vicinity of danger.
● Report location and type (if known) of the hazardous material to

Incident Commander.
● Execute evacuation and relocation procedures when instructed by the

Incident Management Team and/or Section Chiefs unless there is a
natural or propane gas leak or odor. If a natural or propane gas leak or
odor is detected, evacuate immediately and notify the CEO.

● If evacuation is implemented, direct all staff to report to assigned
evacuation area. Take class roster and emergency to-go kits. Check
that all staff and students has evacuated the building.

● Upon arrival at evacuation site, account for all staff. Notify Incident
Commander or designee of any missing or injured staff. Staff should
remain together throughout the evacuation and relocation process
until all clear is given.

III. FIRE/WILDFIRE EVACUATION

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of this annex is to ensure that there are procedures in place to protect
staff/students, office and school property in the event of a fire or wild fire on the site or
threatening the community.

B. SCOPE

The annex outlines additional responsibilities and duties as well as procedures for staff

43

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 87



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

responding to an intruder on school or office sites.

C. CORE FUNCTIONS

JMCS is compliant with fire codes and inspections mandated by the local Fire Marshall.
Fire extinguishers and fire alarms are strategically placed and inspected in compliance
with state recommendations.  Partner agencies are responsible for compliance on
off-campus sites.

1. Operational Functions/Procedures That May Be Activated

Operational functions that may be activated in the event of a fire or wildfire on an
office or school site or in close proximity include the following:
● Evacuation
● Relocation

A. Incident Commander Actions
● Issue evacuation order as recommended by local Fire Department.
● Determine what procedures should be activated depending on the

location and nature of the fire/wildfire.
● Consult with local fire services and local County Office of Emergency

Services.
● Notify site specific administrators and staff.
● Designate a specific staff member to coordinate with public safety at

the Incident Command Post.
● Be available to deal with the media and bystanders.
● Parent-Student Reunification

B. Staff Actions
● Assist with ordered evacuation

2. Activating the safety plan for Fire/Wildfire

The Chief Executive Officer, Regional Director or teacher in charge will
determine the need to activate the safety plan and designate a temporary Incident
Commander until the local fire department or Office of Emergency Services
assumes command.

● Issue stand-by instruction.
● Determine what procedures should be activated depending on the

location and nature of the intruder.
● Consult with local law enforcement and emergency management

agencies and monitor the situation.
● If appropriate and safe to do so, request intruder to leave campus

in a calm, courteous, and confident manner.

44

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 88



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Notify law enforcement
● Provide a description and location of intruder.
● Keep subject in view until police or law enforcement arrives.
● Activate communications plan.
● Designate an administrator or staff member to coordinate with

public safety at
their command post; provide a site map and keys to public safety
personnel.

● Notify the CEO/Policy Group of the status and action taken.
● Be available to deal with the media and bystanders and keep

site clear of visitors.
● Activate the Crisis Response Team to implement recovery:

psychological healing procedures.
● Update the Policy Group, Incident Management Team, and Section

Chiefs of any significant changes.
● Do not allow staff and visitors to enter or leave the building

until proper authorities have determined that it is safe to do so.
● Give the “all clear” signal after the threat has passed.
● Determine whether school will be closed or remain open.
● Document all actions taken.

2.  Incident Commander Actions
● Issue stand-by instruction to all office and school site staff
● Determine what procedures should be activated
● Activate the evacuation procedures using primary or alternate

routes, avoiding exposure to fire.
● Consider all-school site evacuation.
● Notify Maintenance to shut off utilities as appropriate.

3.  Incident Management Teams and Section Chiefs Actions
● Follow evacuation protocol assisting students and staff.
● Review procedures with staff as needed.
● Implement the internal and external communications plan.
● Notify relocation centers and determine an alternate relocation

center if necessary.
● Implement additional procedures as instructed by Incident

Commander.
● Take appropriate action to safeguard office and school property.
● Document all actions taken.

4.  Staff Actions
● Execute evacuation and relocation procedures when instructed by

the Incident Management Team unless there is a natural or propane
gas leak odor.  If a natural or propane gas leak or odor is detected, or

45

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 89



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

if danger of fire is imminent, evacuate immediately and notify the
Chief Executive Officer.

46

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 90



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

IV. HUMAN CAUSED HAZARDS: INTRUDER

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of this annex is to ensure that there are procedures in place to protect
staff/students and school property in the event of an intruder onto JMCS property or
partner agency classrooms.

B. SCOPE

The annex outlines additional responsibilities and duties as well as procedures for staff
responding to an intruder on school or office sites.

C. CORE FUNCTIONS

JMCS will encourage school sites to post signs at the point of entry to the campus and
buildings from streets and parking lots stating the following:

● All visitors entering school classroom areas on school days between 7:00 a.m. and
4:30 p.m. shall register at the partner agency Main Office or with the JMCS
classroom teacher. To help prevent intruders on school grounds, JMCS sites and
classrooms will require sign-in sheets and name tags to be worn in a visible location.
Name tags will be filled out by office staff or classroom teacher and visitors will
return to office to sign out and return name tags.

In the event of an intruder, JMCS staff will contact law enforcement agencies for their
assistance. Practiced procedures may be put into action to alert and protect students and
staff. Precautionary measures are outlined below to keep staff and students from undue
exposure to danger. Efforts should be made to remain calm, to avoid provoking
aggression, and to keep staff and students safe.

1. Operational Functions/Procedures That May Be Activated

Operational functions or procedures that may be activated in the event of an
intruder on campus include the following:
● Alert - notify those in harm’s way of the danger at hand. Call 911.  Be clear,

concise, and accurate with information.  Caller should identify self, the
location, suspect information, type of weapon (if applicable), direction of
travel and call back number.

● Lockdown or shelter-in-place – Lock down and barricade entry points as
appropriate for incident.  Law enforcement will enter locked rooms with a key;
staff should not open door on command.

● Inform – Principal or designee will give real time updates to affected school
and office sites as approved by law enforcement.

● Counter – If the intruder enters the room with intent to cause harm, counter the

47

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 91



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

attacker as a last resort. Use distraction devices, spread out, turn out the lights
and be ready to cause confusion for the intruder.

● Evacuate – Put time and distance between staff and intruder if safe to do so.

2. Activating the Safety Plan

The person in charge on the site will determine the need to activate the Safety
Plan and designate an Incident Commander to implement the procedures
specified in this annex. The Incident Commander will transfer command to law
enforcement as soon as possible.

A. Incident Commander Actions
● Issue stand-by instruction.
● Determine what procedures should be activated depending on the

location and nature of the intruder.
● Consult with local law enforcement and emergency management

agencies and monitor the situation.
● If appropriate and safe to do so, request intruder to leave campus

in a calm, courteous, and confident manner.
● Notify law enforcement
● Provide a description and location of intruder.
● Keep subject in view until police or law enforcement arrives.
● Activate communications plan.
● Designate an administrator or staff member to coordinate with

public safety at
their command post; provide a site map and keys to public safety
personnel.

● Notify the CEO/Policy Group of the status and action taken.
● Be available to deal with the media and bystanders and keep

site clear of visitors.
● Activate the Crisis Response Team to implement recovery:

psychological healing procedures.
● Update the Policy Group, Incident Management Team, and Section

Chiefs of any significant changes.
● Do not allow staff and visitors to enter or leave the building

until proper authorities have determined that it is safe to do so.
● Give the “all clear” signal after the threat has passed.
● Determine whether school will be closed or remain open.
● Document all actions taken.

B. Staff Actions
● Notify the Incident Commander or designee. Provide description and

location of the intruder. Visually inspect the intruder for indications
of a weapon. Keep intruder in view until police or law enforcement
arrives. Stay calm. Do not indicate any threat to the intruder.

48

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 92



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

V. HUMAN CAUSED HAZARDS: ACTIVE SHOOTER

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of this annex is to ensure that there are procedures in place to protect
staff/students and school property in the event of an active shooter on JMCS property or
partner agency classrooms.

B. SCOPE

The annex outlines additional responsibilities and duties as well as procedures for staff
responding to an active shooter on school property.
C. CORE FUNCTIONS

JMCS will ensure that the school site post signs at point of entry to the campus and
buildings from streets and parking lots stating the following:
● All visitors entering school grounds on school days between 7:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.

must register at the Main Office.
● To help prevent intruders on school grounds, JMCS will require sign-in sheets and

name tags to be worn in a visible location. Name tags will be filled out by office staff
and visitors will return to office to sign out and return name tags.

In the event of an active shooter, JMCS staff will contact law enforcement agencies for
their assistance.  Practiced procedures may be put into action to alert and protect students
and staff.

Precautionary measures are outlined below to keep staff and students from undue
exposure to danger.  Efforts should be made to remain calm, to avoid provoking
aggression, and to keep staff and students safe.

1. Operational Functions/Procedures That May Be Activated

Operational functions or procedures that may be activated in the event of an
active shooter on campus include the following:
● Alert – notify those in harm’s way of the danger at hand. Report incident

immediately to law enforcement. Be clear, concise, and accurate with
information. Caller should identify self, the location, suspect information,
type of weapon (if applicable), direction of travel and call back number.

● Lockdown – Lockdown and barricade entry points. Lock doors, cover
windows, turn off lights. Only law enforcement may enter a locked-down
room or an administrator with a key.

● Inform – Principal or designee will give real time updates to affected school
and office sites as approved by law enforcement.

● Counter – If the active shooter enters the room, be prepared to counter the

49

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 93



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

attacker as a last resort. Use distraction devices, spread out, turn out the lights
and be ready to cause confusion for the intruder.

● Evacuate – Put time and distance between staff and intruder if safe to do so.
● Parent-Student Reunification

▪ Rooms will be cleared by law enforcement; students will be moved to a
reunification site. Reunification plan will be implemented.

● Recovery: Psychological Healing

2. Activating the Safety Plan

The Director or teacher will determine the need to activate the Safety Plan and
designate an Incident Commander to implement the procedures specified in this
annex. The Incident Commander will transfer command upon the arrival of
law enforcement.

A. Incident Commander Actions
● Issue stand-by instruction.
● Determine what procedures should be activated depending on the

location and nature of the intruder.
● Consult with local law enforcement and emergency management

agencies and monitor the situation.
● If appropriate and safe to do so, request intruder to leave campus

in a calm, courteous, and confident manner.
● Notify law enforcement
● Provide a description and location of intruder.
● Keep subject in view until police or law enforcement arrives.
● Activate communications plan.
● Designate an administrator or staff member to coordinate with

public safety at
their command post; provide a site map and keys to public safety
personnel.

● Notify the CEO/Policy Group of the status and action taken.
● Be available to deal with the media and bystanders and keep

site clear of visitors.
● Activate psychological healing procedures.
● Update the Policy Group, Incident Management Team, and Section

Chiefs of any significant changes.
● Do not allow staff and visitors to enter or leave the building

until proper authorities have determined that it is safe to do so.
● Give the “all clear” signal after the threat has passed.
● Determine whether school will be closed or remain open.
● Implement reunification plans
● Document all actions taken.

B. Staff Actions

50

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 94



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

● Notify the Incident Commander or designee. Provide description and
location of the intruder. Visually inspect the intruder for indications
of a weapon. Keep intruder in view until police or law enforcement
arrives. Stay calm. Do not indicate any threat to the intruder.

51

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 95



John Muir Charter Schools Safety Plan

REFERENCES

California Emergency Management Agency

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
Retrieved from www://fema.gov

Sample School Emergency Plans. EL/361and G364: Multihazard Emergency Planning for
Schools. (March 2011). Retrieved from http://www.training.fema.gov

State of California Multi-hazard Mitigation Plan
Retrieved from

http://hazardmitigation.calema.ca.gov/plan/state_multi-hazard_mitigation_plan_shmp

52

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 96

http://www.training.fema.gov
http://hazardmitigation.calema.ca.gov/plan/state_multi-


Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rte
r S

ch
oo

ls
 2

47
 W

or
k 

D
ay

 C
al

en
da

r 2
02

2-
20

23
S

em
es

te
r V

1 
3w

k 
W

in
te

r

@
dr

op
do

w
n

D
R

A
FT

 3
 2

02
3-

20
24

 S
em

es
te

r C
al

en
da

r 3
W

K
 W

in
te

r E
ar

ly
 S

ta
rt

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

Ju
ly

 2
02

3
20

A
ug

us
t 2

02
3

9
17

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3
0

20
18

2
A

D
A 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ay

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
46

N
on

-A
D

A
/N

on
-W

or
k 

D
ay

s/
S

ch
oo

l H
ol

id
ay

s
3

4
5

6
7

1
2

3
4

1
20

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

, W
in

te
r &

 S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
10

11
12

13
14

7
8

9
10

11
4

5
6

7
8

7
Te

ac
he

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s

17
18

19
20

21
14

15
16

17
18

11
12

13
14

15
5

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

24
25

26
27

28
21

22
23

24
25

18
19

20
21

22
Le

ge
nd

 fo
r N

um
be

r C
ol

or
31

20
28

29
30

31
4

25
26

27
28

29
14

B
lu

e:
 H

ol
id

ay
s

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
0

19
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3

16
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
3

0
11

16
R

ed
: I

m
po

rta
nt

 M
ui

r A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r E

ve
nt

s
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

3
Ye

llo
w

: S
ta

te
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

da
te

 (C
B

E
D

S
, P

-1
, a

nd
 P

-2
).

2
3

4
5

6
1

2
3

1
9

10
11

12
13

6
7

8
9

10
4

5
6

7
8

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 D

at
es

16
17

18
19

20
13

14
15

16
17

11
12

13
14

15
Ju

ne
-A

ug
us

t
6/

19
-8

/4
20

23
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 S
em

es
te

rs
 (6

/2
7-

8/
4 

fo
r T

rim
es

te
rs

)
23

24
25

26
27

20
21

22
23

24
18

19
20

21
22

Ju
ly

4
20

23
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 D

ay
 

30
31

27
28

29
30

25
26

27
28

29
S

ep
te

m
be

r
4

20
23

La
bo

r D
ay

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

9
3

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
0

19
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4
5

21
O

ct
ob

er
9

20
23

In
di

ge
no

us
 P

eo
pl

es
' D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

N
ov

em
be

r
13

20
23

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
D

ay
1

2
3

4
5

1
2

1
N

ov
em

be
r

20
-2

2
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 B

re
ak

8
9

10
11

12
5

6
7

8
9

4
5

6
7

8
N

ov
em

be
r

23
-2

4
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 H

ol
id

ay
15

16
17

18
19

12
13

14
15

16
11

12
13

14
15

D
ec

em
be

r/J
an

ua
ry

12
/1

8-
1/

5
20

23
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
22

23
24

25
26

19
20

21
22

23
18

19
20

21
22

D
ec

em
be

r
25

20
23

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
  

29
30

31
26

27
28

29
25

26
27

28
29

Ja
nu

ar
y

1
20

24
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 D
ay

  
A

pr
il 

20
24

0
15

M
ay

 2
02

4
0

22
Ju

ne
 2

02
4

10
10

Ja
nu

ar
y

15
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Fe
br

ua
ry

16
20

24
Li

nc
ol

n'
s 

B
irt

hd
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
1

2
3

4
5

1
2

3
3

4
5

6
7

Fe
br

ua
ry

19
20

24
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 D

ay
8

9
10

11
12

6
7

8
9

10
10

11
12

13
14

A
pr

il
1

20
24

C
ea

sa
r C

ha
ve

z 
D

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

15
16

17
18

19
13

14
15

16
17

17
18

19
20

21
A

pr
il

2-
5

20
24

S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
24

25
26

27
28

8
M

ay
27

20
24

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

29
30

27
28

29
30

31
1

2
3

4
5

Ju
ne

18
20

24
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 B
eg

in
s

D
R

A
FT

 3
 2

02
3-

20
24

 S
em

es
te

r C
al

en
da

r 3
W

K
 W

in
te

r E
ar

ly
 S

ta
rt

Ju
ne

19
20

24
Ju

ne
te

en
th

S
em

 1
 (0

8/
09

/2
02

2-
01

/1
9/

20
23

)
92

Im
po

rta
nt

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
D

at
es

Im
po

rt
an

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r D

at
es

S
em

 2
 (0

1/
22

/2
02

3-
06

/1
4/

20
23

)
90

10
/4

D
AT

E
: C

B
E

D
S

A
ug

us
t

7,
 8

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s 

1 
&

 2
 (N

o 
S

tu
de

nt
s)

To
ta

l S
ch

oo
l D

ay
s

18
2

12
/8

D
AT

E
: P

1 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

A
ug

us
t 

9
20

23
D

ay
 1

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

1)
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

s
5

4/
12

D
AT

E
 P

2 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

O
ct

ob
er

 
16

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 3

 (e
nd

 Q
1)

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s
7

O
ct

ob
er

17
20

23
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

 1
To

ta
l W

or
k 

D
ay

s
19

4
Ja

nu
ar

y 
19

20
23

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

2)
Ja

nu
ar

y
22

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 4

Ja
nu

ar
y

22
20

24
D

ay
 1

 S
em

es
te

r 2
Ja

nu
ar

y
23

-2
5

20
24

W
ho

le
 S

ch
oo

l I
n-

S
er

vi
ce

 (d
ay

s 
2-

4)
Ja

n
u

ar
y

26
20

24
Pl

an
n

in
g 

D
ay

 5

Ja
n

u
ar

y
29

20
24

St
ar

t 
Se

m
es

te
r 

2

A
pr

il
8

20
24

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 5
 (e

nd
 Q

3)
JM

C
S 

B
o

ar
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l D

at
e:

 
A

pr
il

9
20

24
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

 5
Ju

ne
14

20
24

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 2
 (Q

4)
Ju

ne
17

20
24

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s 

6 
&

 7

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 97

Attachment 9



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rte
r S

ch
oo

ls
 2

47
 W

or
k 

D
ay

 C
al

en
da

r 2
02

2-
20

23
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 S
ite

 B
as

ed

D
R

A
FT

 3
 2

02
3-

20
24

 C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 S

ite
 B

as
ed

 W
or

k 
C

al
en

da
r

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

Ju
ly

 2
02

3
20

A
ug

us
t 2

02
3

4
19

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3
0

20
19

4
W

or
k 

D
ay

s
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

12
P

ai
d 

H
ol

id
ay

s
3

4
5

6
7

1
2

3
4

1
20

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

, W
in

te
r &

 S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
10

11
12

13
14

7
8

9
10

11
4

5
6

7
8

33
N

on
-W

or
k 

D
ay

s
17

18
19

20
21

14
15

16
17

18
11

12
13

14
15

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r N
um

be
r C

ol
or

24
25

26
27

28
21

22
23

24
25

18
19

20
21

22
14

B
lu

e:
 H

ol
id

ay
s

31
28

29
30

31
25

26
27

28
29

16
R

ed
: I

m
po

rta
nt

 M
ui

r A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r E

ve
nt

s
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3

0
21

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

3
16

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3
0

11
3

Ye
llo

w
: S

ta
te

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
da

te
 (C

B
E

D
S

, P
-1

, a
nd

 P
-2

).
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

2
3

4
5

6
1

2
3

1
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 D
at

es
9

10
11

12
13

6
7

8
9

10
4

5
6

7
8

Ju
ne

-A
ug

us
t

6/
19

-8
/4

20
23

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 S

em
es

te
rs

 (6
/2

7-
8/

4 
fo

r T
rim

es
te

rs
)

16
17

18
19

20
13

14
15

16
17

11
12

13
14

15
Ju

ly
4

20
23

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 D
ay

 
23

24
25

26
27

20
21

22
23

24
18

19
20

21
22

S
ep

te
m

be
r

4
20

23
La

bo
r D

ay
30

31
27

28
29

30
25

26
27

28
29

O
ct

ob
er

9
20

23
In

di
ge

no
us

 P
eo

pl
es

' D
ay

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

17
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4

0
19

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4

5
21

N
ov

em
be

r
13

20
23

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

N
ov

em
be

r
20

-2
2

20
23

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 B
re

ak
1

2
3

4
5

1
2

1
N

ov
em

be
r

23
-2

4
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 H

ol
id

ay
8

9
10

11
12

5
6

7
8

9
4

5
6

7
8

D
ec

em
be

r/J
an

ua
ry

12
/1

8-
1/

5
20

23
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
15

16
17

18
19

12
13

14
15

16
11

12
13

14
15

D
ec

em
be

r
25

20
23

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
  

22
23

24
25

26
19

20
21

22
23

18
19

20
21

22
Ja

nu
ar

y
1

20
24

N
ew

 Y
ea

r's
 D

ay
  

29
30

31
26

27
28

29
25

26
27

28
29

Ja
nu

ar
y

15
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
A

pr
il 

20
24

0
17

M
ay

 2
02

4
0

22
Ju

ne
 2

02
4

9
11

Fe
br

ua
ry

16
20

24
Li

nc
ol

n'
s 

B
irt

hd
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Fe
br

ua
ry

19
20

24
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 D

ay
1

2
3

4
5

1
2

3
3

4
5

6
7

A
pr

il
1

20
24

C
ea

sa
r C

ha
ve

z 
D

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

8
9

10
11

12
6

7
8

9
10

10
11

12
13

14
A

pr
il

2-
5

20
24

S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
15

16
17

18
19

13
14

15
16

17
17

18
19

20
21

M
ay

27
20

24
M

em
or

ia
l D

ay
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
24

25
26

27
28

8
Ju

ne
18

20
24

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 B

eg
in

s
29

30
27

28
29

30
31

1
2

3
4

5
Ju

ne
19

20
24

Ju
ne

te
en

th
D

R
A

FT
 3

 2
02

3-
20

24
 C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 S
ite

 B
as

ed
 W

or
k 

C
al

en
da

r
Im

po
rt

an
t A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
al

en
da

r D
at

es
To

ta
l W

or
k 

D
ay

s
19

4
Im

po
rta

nt
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

D
at

es
A

ug
us

t
7,

 8
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
1 

&
 2

 (N
o 

S
tu

de
nt

s)
To

ta
l H

ol
id

ay
s

12
10

/4
D

AT
E

: C
B

E
D

S
A

ug
us

t 
9

20
23

D
ay

 1
 S

em
es

te
r 1

 (Q
1)

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

20
6

12
/8

D
AT

E
: P

1 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

O
ct

ob
er

 
16

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 3

 (e
nd

 Q
1)

4/
12

D
AT

E
 P

2 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

O
ct

ob
er

17
20

23
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

 1
Ja

nu
ar

y 
19

20
23

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

2)
JM

C
S

 B
oa

rd
 A

pp
ro

va
l D

at
e:

 
Ja

nu
ar

y
22

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 4

Ja
nu

ar
y

22
20

24
D

ay
 1

 S
em

es
te

r 2
Ja

nu
ar

y
23

-2
5

20
24

W
ho

le
 S

ch
oo

l I
n-

S
er

vi
ce

 (d
ay

s 
2-

4)
Ja

n
u

ar
y

26
20

24
Pl

an
n

in
g 

D
ay

 5

Ja
nu

ar
y

29
20

24
S

ta
rt 

S
em

es
te

r 2
A

pr
il

8
20

24
Te

ac
he

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 5

 (e
nd

 Q
3)

A
pr

il
9

20
24

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 5

Ju
ne

14
20

24
E

nd
 S

em
es

te
r 2

 (Q
4)

Ju
ne

17
20

24
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
6 

&
 7

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 98



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rte
r S

ch
oo

ls
 2

47
 W

or
k 

D
ay

 C
al

en
da

r 2
02

2-
20

23
24

7 
W

or
k 

D
ay

s 

A
dm

in
 a

nd
 C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 2
47

-D
ay

 W
or

k 
Sc

he
du

le
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 D
at

es
Ju

ly
 2

02
3

20
A

ug
us

t 2
02

3
23

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3
0

20
Ju

ly
4

20
23

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 D
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

S
ep

te
m

be
r

4
20

23
La

bo
r D

ay
3

4
5

6
7

1
2

3
4

1
O

ct
ob

er
9

20
23

In
di

ge
no

us
 P

eo
pl

es
' D

ay
10

11
12

13
14

7
8

9
10

11
4

5
6

7
8

N
ov

em
be

r
13

20
23

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
D

ay
17

18
19

20
21

14
15

16
17

18
11

12
13

14
15

N
ov

em
be

r
20

-2
4

20
23

A
dm

in
 O

ffi
ce

 C
lo

se
d

24
25

26
27

28
21

22
23

24
25

18
19

20
21

22
N

ov
em

be
r

23
-2

4
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 H

ol
id

ay
31

28
29

30
31

25
26

27
28

29
D

ec
em

be
r/J

an
ua

ry
12

/2
6-

1/
6

20
23

/2
02

4
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3

0
21

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

3
18

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3
0

16
D

ec
em

be
r

25
20

23
C

hr
is

tm
as

 D
ay

 
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Ja
nu

ar
y

1
20

24
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 D
ay

  
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
1

Ja
nu

ar
y

15
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
9

10
11

12
13

46
6

7
8

9
10

4
5

6
7

8
Fe

br
ua

ry
 

16
20

24
Li

nc
ol

n'
s 

B
irt

hd
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
16

17
18

19
20

13
14

15
16

17
11

12
13

14
15

Fe
br

ua
ry

19
20

24
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 D

ay
23

24
25

26
27

20
21

22
23

24
18

19
20

21
22

A
pr

il 
1

20
24

C
es

ar
 C

ha
ve

z 
D

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

30
31

27
28

29
30

25
26

27
28

29
A

pr
il 

2-
5

20
24

S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

24
17

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
0

19
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4
16

M
ay

27
20

24
M

em
or

ia
l D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

.
M

T
W

Th
F

Ju
ne

19
20

24
Ju

ne
te

en
th

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
1

8
9

10
11

12
5

6
7

8
9

4
5

6
7

8
Im

po
rt

an
t A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
al

en
da

r D
at

es
15

16
17

18
19

46
12

13
14

15
16

11
12

13
14

15
A

ug
us

t
7,

8 
20

23
S

em
es

te
r T

ea
ch

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
22

23
24

25
26

19
20

21
22

23
18

19
20

21
22

A
ug

us
t

9
20

23
S

ta
rt 

S
em

es
te

r 1
29

30
31

26
27

28
29

25
26

27
28

29
O

ct
ob

er
16

20
23

1s
t I

n-
S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
A

pr
il 

20
24

0
22

M
ay

 2
02

4
0

22
Ju

ne
 2

02
4

19
Ja

nu
ar

y
18

20
24

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Ja
nu

ar
y

19
20

24
S

em
es

te
r T

ea
ch

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

1
2

3
4

5
45

1
2

3
3

4
5

6
7

Ja
nu

ar
y

19
20

24
S

em
es

te
r 1

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 D

ue
8

9
10

11
12

6
7

8
9

10
10

11
12

13
14

Ja
nu

ar
y

29
20

24
S

ta
rt 

S
em

es
te

r 2
15

16
17

18
19

13
14

15
16

17
17

18
19

20
21

Ja
nu

ar
y

23
-2

5
20

24
2n

d 
- 4

th
 In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

s
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
24

25
26

27
28

M
ar

ch
25

-2
9

20
24

S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
29

30
27

28
29

30
31

1
2

3
4

5
A

pr
il

9
20

24
5t

h 
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

A
dm

in
 a

nd
 C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 2
47

-D
ay

 W
or

k 
Sc

he
du

le
Ju

ne
13

20
24

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 2
Ju

ne
14

20
24

S
em

es
te

r T
ea

ch
er

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
Ju

ne
17

20
24

S
em

es
te

r M
at

er
ia

ls
 D

ue
To

ta
l H

ol
id

ay
s

14
10

/4
D

AT
E

: C
B

E
D

S
Ju

ne
18

20
24

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 B

eg
in

s
To

ta
l W

or
k 

D
ay

s
23

3
12

/9
D

AT
E

: P
1 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
24

7
4/

12
D

AT
E

: P
2 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

D
at

es
 o

f N
ot

ab
le

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

JM
C

S
 B

oa
rd

 A
pp

ro
va

l D
at

e:
 

23
3

R
eg

ul
ar

 W
or

k 
D

ay
s

S
ep

te
m

be
r

15
-1

7
20

23
R

os
h 

H
as

ha
na

h
14

P
ai

d 
H

ol
id

ay
s

S
ep

te
m

be
r

24
-2

5
20

23
Yo

m
 K

ip
pu

r
13

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

, W
in

te
r &

 S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
N

ov
em

be
r

1-
2

20
23

D
ia

 d
e 

lo
s 

M
ue

rto
s

5
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 W
or

k 
D

ay
s

N
ov

em
be

r
12

20
23

D
iw

al
i (

Fe
st

iv
al

 o
f L

ig
ht

s)
Le

ge
nd

 fo
r N

um
be

r C
ol

or
D

ec
em

be
r

7-
15

20
23

C
ha

nu
ka

h
14

B
lu

e:
 H

ol
id

ay
s

D
ec

em
be

r
26

20
23

K
w

an
za

a 
20

R
ed

: I
m

po
rta

nt
 M

ui
r A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
al

en
da

r E
ve

nt
s

Fe
br

ua
ry

14
20

24
S

ta
rt 

of
 L

en
t

3
Ye

llo
w

: S
ta

te
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

da
te

 (C
B

E
D

S
, P

-1
, a

nd
 P

-2
).

M
ar

ch
10

20
24

S
ta

rt 
of

 R
am

ad
an

M
ar

ch
28

20
24

G
oo

d 
Fr

id
ay

 (E
nd

 o
f L

en
t)

26
5

to
ta

l #
 o

f 
w

ee
kd

ay
s 

20
23

-2
02

4
M

ar
ch

 
31

20
24

E
as

te
r S

un
da

y
A

pr
il

9
20

24
E

id
 a

l-F
itr

 (E
nd

 o
f R

am
ad

an
)

JMCS Board Packet - January 11, 2023 99


	Board Packet Employee New Hire-Terms-Changes 12.31.22.pdf
	New Hires

	Action.F.Attachment.#.Revised.Salary.Schedule.pdf
	2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision Narrative
	2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision Narrative

	discussion.A.Attachment.#.Revised.Salary.Schedule
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - A. Cert. Teacher
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - C. Cert. Counselor
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - D. Cert. CTE
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - E. Cert Admin
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - F. Classified SIte Based
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - G. Classified Admin
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - H. Classified Business Office
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - I. Admin-Leadership
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - Analysis





